





AFWAL-TR-86-4006 Volume V Part 7 DTK EILE COPY



INTEGRATED INFORMATION SUPPORT SYSTEM (IISS) Volume V - Common Data Model Subsystem Part 7 - NDDL User's Guide

General Electric Company Production Resources Consulting One River Road Schenectady, New York 12345



Final Report for Period 22 September 1980 - 31 July 1985

November 1985

Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited.

MATERIALS LABORATORY AIR FORCE WRIGHT AERONAUTICAL LABORATORIES AIR FORCE SYSTEMS COMMAND WRIGHT-PATTERSON AFB, OH 45433-6533

87 8 020

## NOTICE

When Government drawings specifications, or other data are used for any purpose other than in connection with a definitely related Government procurement operation, the United States Government thereby incurs no responsibility nor any obligation whatsoever, and the fact that the government may have formulated, turnished, or in any way supplied the said drawings specifications, or other data, is not to be regarded by implication or otherwise as in any manner licensing the holder or any other person or corporation, or conveying any rights or permission to manufacture, use, or sell any patented invention that may in any way be related thereto

This report has been reviewed by the Office of Public Affairs (ASD/PA) and is releasable to the National Technical Information Service (NTIS). At NTIS, it will be available to the general public, including foreign nations.

This technical report/has been reviewed and is approved for publication.

DAVID L. JUDBON, PROJECT MANAGER AFWAL/MLTC ( WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH 45433

FOR THE COMMANDER:

1) Aug 86 DATE

'GERALD C. SHUMAKER, BRANCH CHIEF AFWAL/MLTC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH 45433

"If your address has changed, if you wish to be removed from our mailing list, or if the addressee is no longer employed by your organization please notify AFWAL/MLTC, W-PAFB, OH 45433 to help us maintain a current mailing list."

Copies of this report should not be returned unless return is required by security considerations contractual obligations, or notice on a specific document

Vac.	lass	151	<b>bo</b> .
------	------	-----	-------------

BECURITY CLASS FICATION OF THIS PAGE

					ENTATION PAGE		181 4	10.2
IL REPORT SECURITY CLASSIFICATION BRCIARSIFICATION			ID RESTRICTIVE M	LA RE INGS				
24. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION AUTINORITY			3 DISTRIBUTION/A	VAILABILITY D	F REPORT			
D DECLA	61FICATION/	DOWNGRA	DING SCHEF			for public tion is unli		
4. PERFOR	HING ORGAN	EATION P	LPORT NUM		S. MONITORING OR	GANIZATION A		<b>B</b> a
					AFVAL-TR-	86-4006 Vol	V. Part 7	•
	PERFORMI			AL OFFICE SYMBOL	TA NAME OF MONT		LATION	
	Electric ion Resou				AFVAL/ML	rc		
	15 (City. Stom )	me ZIP Co	Se ;		Th. ADDRESS (CHT.	Sus and ZIP Coo	ie ;	
	wer Road mectady,	<b>BT 1834</b>	15		VPAFB, OF	i 45433-6533		
	F FUNDING/S	PONSORI	×6	B. OFFICE SYMBOL	S. PROCUREMENT		ENTIFICATION N	UMBER
Hateri	als Laborat	.ory Command	. USAF	AFVAL/HLTC	733618-80	D-C-8185		
	S (City, State )				10 SOURCE OF PU	NDING NOS		
Vright	-Pallerso	<b>. 473</b> , (	<b>Obio 434</b> 3	3	PROGRAM ELEMENT NO.	PROJECT NO.	TASK ND.	WORK U
	neude Securit See Revers	•	1.00.)		<b>76</b> 011 <b>F</b>	7500	62	01
		S) Alth	gan, J. I	picella,M. Bern cifeste,B.				
IJA TYPE C Final T		B) Alth Ho port	I ISL TIME C	eifeste,B. Ovened 1980 - Si July 1985	14. DATE OF REPO	RT (Yr., No., Day) ember	16. PAGE C 180	OUNT
124 TYPE C Final T 18. SUPPLE	AL AUTHOR	S) Alth Ho port	gan, J. I 13a Time C 22 Sept 1	eifeste,B. Overed	14. DATE OF REPORT 1985 Nov Itvare contained in no way refl	AT (Yr., Me., Day) ember d herein art	16 PAGE C 160	DUNT
134 TVPE ( FIBAL T 16. SUPPLE IC/	COSATI	B) Alth Ho port DTATION Priori CODES	ngan.J. 1 13a Time C 22 Sept 1 ty 6201	Alfeste, B. EVERED 1980 - SI July 1985 The computer sof references that	14. DATE OF REPORT 1985 Nov Number Contained in Bo Way reflect.	AT (Y., Me., Day) ember d herein ar( ect Air For(	18 PAGE C 180 s theoretical ce-owned or	DUNT l and/or -developed
134 TVPE C FIBAI T 16. BUPPLE 3Cd 17 FIELD	AL AUTHOR OF REPORT OCALCAL BO WENTARY NO	B) Alth Ho port DTATION Priori CODES	gan, J. I 13a Time C 22 Sept 1	eifeste.B. OVERED 1960 - 31 July 1965 The computer sof references that Computer softwar	14. DATE OF REPORT 1985 Nov Number Contained in Bo Way reflect.	AT (Y., Me., Day) ember d herein ar( ect Air For(	18 PAGE C 180 s theoretical ce-owned or	DUNT l and/or -developed
134 TVPE C FIBAI T 16. SUPPLE 3Cd 17 GIELD 3308	COSATI GROUP OP REPORT OCLASSES BENTARY NO UN Project COSATI GROUP OP05	B) Alth Ho port DTATION Priori CODES	gan.J. I 13a Time C 22 Sept 1 ty 6201	eifeste.B. OVERED 1960 - 31 July 1965 The computer sof references that Computer softwar	14. DATE OF REPOR 1985 Nov Itware contains in ho way refle te. Contains on rearry of m	AT (Y., Me., Day) ember d herein ar( ect Air For(	18 PAGE C 180 s theoretical ce-owned or	l and/or developed
134 TVPE C PIBAI T 18. SUPPLE IC/ 17 0.(LD 3308 18. ABSTRA 20. DISTRA 20. DISTRA UNICLASSI	The Commerciant of one so database.	B) Alth Ho port DTATION Priori CODES SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU S	Model Pro ty 6201 Model Pro trieve and control of the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta	eifeste.B. EVERED EVERED The computer sof references that computer softwar 1. SUBJECT TERMS of admaly by elect summa cessor (CDNP) is i update data with lies on three typ types of schema A schema is a d a description of of another. The non Data Model (Co ral Data Definiti the schemas and max and semantics	14. DATE OF REPOR 1985 Nov Itware contained in ho way reflect The second of the se	which apple enter d herein are ect Air Ford which appl here or how (conceptual, sptual-to-ex iata from a iance betwee ppings are s y are availa DDL) is the CDM databas DDL) is the CDM databas	ication the data external, tored in a ble to the means for e. This cavion	and/or developed
124 TVPE C PIBAI T 18. SUPPLE IC/ 17. FIELD 3308 19. ASSTR 19. ASSTR 20. DISTRIC UN CLABBIT 224. NAME	The Common programs and inter OPO5 COSATION COSATION COSATION COSATION CONTINUE The Common OPO5 CONTINUE Conceptua Viewpoint of one so database. CDMP soft storing a manual epo COMP soft storing a manual epo COMP soft	S) Alth Ho port DTATION Priori CODES SUM ON Data can ret on Data can ret on Data can ret on Data can ret on Data can ret can ret can called tware. And main splains	Model Pro ty 6201 Model Pro trieve and control of the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta	Cessor (CDMP) is a description of a description of a description of a description of a description of a description of a nother. The analy example in the schema is a description of a description of description of a description of description of a description of	14. DATE OF REPORT 1985 Nov Itware contained in Bo Way reflect Contained on way reflect The contained of the contained of the contempond chemas and may DH), where they on Language (MI appings in the of each MDDL of Mappings in the of each MDDL of Mappings Concelled Contained of the contempond Contained of the contempon	Which apple enter d herein are ect Air Ford which appl here or how (conceptual, sptual-to-ex iance betwee ppings are s y are availa DDL) is the CDH databas DDL) is the CDH databas DDL) is the CDH databas	ication the data external and particular n elements tored in a ble to the means for e. This for the data external and particular tored in a ble to the means for e. This for the data carion	DUNT
134 TVPE C F1841 T 18. SUPPLE SC/ 17 F1ELD 3508 19. ASSTAC 20. DISTRI Un CLABBIN 22. NAME B	The Commerciant of one so database.	B) Alth No port DTATION Priori CODES SU( CODES	Model Pro ty 6201 Model Pro trieve and control of the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta the Synta	Cessor (CDMP) is a description of a description of a description of a description of a description of a description of a nother. The analy example in the schema is a description of a description of description of a description of description of a description of	14. BATE OF REPOR 1985 Nov Ivare contained in no way reflect The second of the correspond schemas and may DH), where they on Language (M) appings in the of each MDDL of Machine Are Co S13-285-6	Which apple enter d herein are ect Air Ford which appl here or how (conceptual, sptual-to-ex iance betwee ppings are s y are availa DDL) is the CDH databas DDL) is the CDH databas DDL) is the CDH databas	ication the data external, tored in a ble to the means for e. This cavion	DUNT l and/or -developed 

11. Title

Integrated Information Support System (IISS) Vol V - Common Data Model Subsystem Part 7 - NDDL User's Guide

A S D 66 1477 17 Jul 1986

	(140 cua (140 cua))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))	(A)
Accesion F	or	
NTIS CR/ DTIC TAE Unannouric Justificatio	ed .	
By Distribution	n]	
Availa	ability Coo	les
	ait and fo Special	r
A-1 n	3	

#### PREFACE

This user's manual covers the work performed under Air Force Contract F33615-80-C-5155 (ICAM Project 6201). This contract is sponsored by the Materials Laboratory, Air Force Systems Command, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Ohio. It was administered under the technical direction of Mr. Gerald C. Shumaker, ICAM Program Manager, Manufacturing Technology Division, through Project Manager, Mr. David Judson. The Prime Contractor was Production Resources Consulting of the General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York, under the direction of Mr. Alan Rubenstein. The General Electric Project Manager was Mr. Myron Hurlbut of Industrial Automation Systems Department, Albany, New York.

Certain work aimed at improving Test Bed Technology has been performed by other contracts with Project 6201 performing integrating functions. This work consisted of enhancements to Test Bed software and establishment and operation of Test Bed hardware and communications for developers and other users. Documentation relating to the Test Bed from all of these contractors and projects have been integrated under Project 6201 for publication and treatment as an integrated set of documents. The particular contributors to each document are noted on the Report Documentation Page (DD1473). A listing and description of the entire project documentation system and how they are related is contained in document FTR620100001, Project Overview.

The subcontractors and their contributing activities were as follows:

#### TASK 4.2

Subcontractors	Role
Boeing Military Aircraft Company (BMAC)	Reviewer.
D. Appleton Company (DACOM)	Responsible for IDEF support, state-of-the-art literature search.
General Dynamics/ Ft. Worth	Responsible for factory view function and information models.

iii

Subcontractors	Role
Illinois Institute of Technology	Responsible for factory view function research (IITRI) and information models of small and medium-size business.
North American Rockwell	Reviewer.
Northrop Corporation	Responsible for factory view function and information models.
Pritsker and Associates	Responsible for IDEF2 support.
SofTech	<b>Responsible for IDEFO support</b> .

Role

#### TASKS 4.3 - 4.9 (TEST BED)

### Subcontractors

Boeing Military Aircraft Company (BHAC)

Computer Technology Associates (CTA)

Control Data Corporation (CDC)

D. Appleton Company (DACOM) Responsible for consultation on applications of the technology and on IBM computer technology.

Assisted in the areas of communications systems, system design and integration methodology, and design of the Network Transaction Manager.

Responsible for the Common Data Model (CDM) implementation and part of the CDM design (shared with DACOM).

Responsible for the overall CDM Subsystem design integration and test plan, as well as part of the design of the CDM (shared with CDC). DACOM also developed the Integration Methodology and did the schema mappings for the Application Subsystems.

Subcontractors	Role
Digital Equipment Corporation (DEC)	Consulting and support of the performance testing and on DEC software and computer systems operation.
McDonnell Douglas Automation Company (McAuto)	Responsible for the support and enhancements to the Network Transaction Manager Subsystem during 1984/1985 period.
On-Line Software International (OSI)	Responsible for programming the Communications Subsystem on the IBM and for consulting on the IBM.
Rath and Strong Systems Products (RSSP) (In 1985 became McCormack & Dodge)	Responsible for assistance in the implementation and use of the MRP II package (PIOS) that they supplied.
SofTech, Inc.	Responsible for the design and implementation of the Network Transaction Manager (NTM) in 1981/1984 period.
Software Performance Engineering (SPE)	Responsible for directing the work on performance evaluation and analysis.
Structural Dynamics Research Corporation (SDRC)	Responsible for the User Interface and Virtual Terminal Interface Subsystems.

Other prime contractors under other projects who have contributed to Test Bed Technology, their contributing activities and responsible projects are as follows:

Contractors	ICAM Project	Contributing Activities
Boeing Military Aircraft Company (BMAC)	1701, 2201, 2202	Enhancements for IBM node use. Technology Transfer to Integrated Sheet Metal Center (ISMC).

V

a

Contractors	ICAN Project	Contributing Activities
Control Data Corporation (CDC)	1502, 1701	IISS enhancements to Common Data Model Processor (CDMP).
D. Appleton Company (DACOM)	1502	IISS enhancements to Integration Methodology.
General Electric	1502	Operation of the Test Bed and communications equipment.
Hughes Aircraft Company (HAC)	1701	Test Bed enhancements.
Structural Dynamics Research Corporation (SDRC)	1502, 1701, 1703	IISS enhancements to User Interface/Virtual Terminal Interface (UI/VTI).
Systran	1502	<b>Test Bed enhancements.</b> Operation of Test Bed.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Page

SECTION	1.0	INTRODUCTION	1-1
SECTION	2.0	NDDL OVERVIEW	2-1
	2.1	NDDL Environment	2-1
	2.1.1	Batch Environment	
	2.1.2	Interactive Environment	
		(Without IISS UI/VTI)	2-1
	2.1.3	Interactive Enviornment	
		(with IISS UI/VTI)	2-2
	2.2	Using the WDDL Form	
	2.2.1	NDDL Form Description	
	2.2.2	Form Use	
	2.2.3	NDDL Command	
	2.2.4	Error Message Reporting	
	2.3	NDDL Command Syntax	
	2.4	NDDL Reserved Words	6-1 9.7
	£9.1¶		6-1
SECTION	3.0	NDDL COMMANDS	3-1
	3.1	Alter Alias	
	3.2	Alter Attribute	
	3.3	Alter Domain	
	3.4	Alter Entity	
	3.5	Alter Map	
	3.6	Alter Model	
	3.7	Alter Relation	
	3.8	Check Model	
	3.9	Combine Entity	
	3.10	Compare Model	
	3.11	Copy Attribute	
	3.12	Copy Description	
	3.13	Copy Entity	
	3.14	Copy Model	3-23
	3.15	Create Alias	
	3.16	Create Attribute	3-25
	3.17	Create Domain	
	3.18	Create Entity	
	3.19	Create Map	
	3.20	Create Model	
	3.21	Create Relation	
	3.22	Create View	
	3.23	Define Database	
	~		0-01

「「「「「「「」」」」「「「」」」」」」」」」」

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

3.24	Define Record	. 3-39
3.25	Define Set	. 3-42
3.26	Describe	. 3-44
3.27	Drop Alias	
5.28	Drop Attribute	. 3-47
3.29	Drop Database	
3.30	Drop Domain	
3.31	Drop Entity	
3.32	Drop Field	
3.33	Drop Keyword.	
3.34	Drop Map	. 3-53
3.35	Drop Model	. 3-54
3.36	Drop Record	
3.37	Drop Relation	. 3-56
3.38	Drop Set	
3.39	Drop View	. 3-58
3.40	Halt	. 3-59
3.41	Merge Model	. 3-60
3.42	Rename	. 3–62
APPENDIX A.	NDDL COMMAND ERROR MESSAGES	. A-1
APPENDIX B.	GLOSSARY	. B-1
APPENDIX C.	REFERENCES	. C-1
	LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS	
Figure	Title	Page
2-1	VT Function Keypad	. 2-5
	LIST OF TABLES	
	<b>T</b> ( ) )	Dede
Table	Title	Page
2-1	Cross Reference of Object Types	

viii

and NDDL Commands ..... 2-9

Λ.

#### SECTION 1

#### INTRODUCTION

The Neutral Data Definition Language, hereafter NDDL, is an interpretive language that was developed to populate and maintain the Common Data Model database (CDM1 Doc. Control No.-CCS 620141000). As the NDDL is intended to be used by data processing professionals who are experts with various data base management systems, a discussion of data base management systems is not included in this document (see CDM Administrators Manual Doc. Control No. UM 620141000). Furthermore, an understanding of the CDM database is necessary.

The CDM Database uses a Three-Schema approach based upon "The ANSI/X3/SPARC DBMS Framework: Report of the Study Group on Data Base Management Systems". In the IISS, the Three-Schema Architecture is implemented through the CDM facilities to store each of the three types of schemas and the interschema mappings. The NDDL supports the population and maintenance of appropriate representations for each of the three types of schemas.

The conceptual schema is represented by an IDEF-1 model. The CDM stores this model in terms of entity classes, attribute classes, and relation classes.

The external schemas are represented by tables. The mappings between these tables and the IDEF-1 model of the conceptual schema are part of the CDM database.

چر خر می روز روز رو ا The internal schemas are represented in terms of physical database components, including record types and inter-record relationships.

Section 2 of this manual is a discussion of how to interface with the NDDL processor and the NDDL syntax which is similar to that of the Neutral Data Manipulator Language (see NDML Guide PRM 620141200).

Actual NDDL commands are explained in Section 3 which is followed by NDDL Command Error Messages which are listed in Appendix A.

Appendix B is a Glossary of the more important terms used in this guide and is followed by a list of references.

### SECTION 2

#### OVERVIEW

#### 2.1 NDDL ENVIRONMENT

NDDL can be executed from three environments within IISS:

- batch environment
- interactive environment without the IISS User
- Interface/Virtual Terminal Interface (UI/VTI) - interactive environment with the IISS User
  - Interface/Virtual Terminal Interface (UI/VTI)

The environment is determined from the users response to the "args" prompt upon NDDL activation as depicted below.

#### 2.1.1 Batch Environment

args: < file specification -> file specification

< file specification - redirect the input for NDDL to
come from the file specified</pre>

> file specification - redirect the output for NDDL to be written to the file specified

file specification - DISK NAME /UFD/SFD/FILE.EXTENSION

Example:

args: < NDDL.INF > NDDL.OUT

NDDL.INP is a file containing NDDL commands.

Note: This file name must follow the Unix standard for naming files, not that of the host operating system.

### 2.1.2 Interactive Environment (without IISS UI/VTI)

args: (carriage return)

The NDDL "NEXT COMMAND" prompt will be displayed, at which time

the user may enter any valid NDDL command.

Example:

args: (carriage return)

NEXT COMMAND---

CREATE MODEL test\_model;

--COMMAND SUCCESSFUL--

NEXT COMMAND--

HALT;

# 2.1.3 Interactive Environment (with IISS UI/VTI)

args:-I

The NDDL form will be displayed, at which time the user may enter NDDL commands. A description of the form and how it is used for NDDL is contained in the next section of this document "Using the NDDL Form."

#### 2.2 Using the NDDL Form

This section describes the use of the NDDL form. The form manipulations are supported by the IISS User Interface/Virtual Terminal Interface (UI/VTI) software. This section will also describe the detailed forms procedures unique to the NDDL application. For general information regarding forms use, refer to the IISS UI/VTI Terminal Operator's Guide.

#### 2.2.1 NDDL Form Description

The NDDL form appears immediately following NDDL activiation with the -I parameter as explained in the "NDDL Environment" section. A description of the individual fields follows.

Field 1 - Current Model Field

This field displays the current model name. The current model field is modified each time a CREATE MODEL or ALTER MODEL command is successfully executed. If neither

command has been executed in a session, the "NOT YET SPECIFIED" message will appear in this field.

Field 2 - Current Database Field

This field displays the current database name. The current database field is modified each time a DEFINE DATABASE, DEFINE SET, or DEFINE RECORD command is successfully executed. If none of the commands have been executed in a session, the "NOT YET SPECIFIED" message will appear in this field.

Field 3 - NDDL Command Field

This is the field in which NDDL commands are entered. This field is 78 columns wide and 100 lines long and is viewed 3 lines at a time. This field may be paged and scrolled as described in the IISS UI/VTI Terminal Operator's Guide.

Field 4 - Message Area

This field displays NDDL error and informative messages. The message area is 30 lines long and is viewed 3 lines at a time. This field may be paged and scrolled as described in the IISS UI/VTI Terminal Operator's Guide.

Field 5 - Message Line Number Field

The message line number field serves two purposes. It is used to display the number of the message displayed in field 6, the message line. The message line number is also used to select a particular message in field 6 for viewing. The user can position the cursor to this field, enter a number from 01 to 99 and read the corresponding message, assuming one exists.

Field 6 - Message Line

The message line is 99 lines long, viewed one line at a time. This field may contain informative and error messages which overflow field 4. In addition, this field will contain summary messages indicating whether or not errors have occurred and the number of generated messages.

<u>₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩</u>

#### 2.2.2 Form Use

#### VT100 Keypad

The VT100 keypad is depicted in Figure 2-1. The keys which apply uniquely to NDDL are:

pf4 - Press pf4 to terminate NDDL. This key forces an NDDL HALT command, freeing the user from explicitly entering the HALT.

- enter Press enter to initiate execution of the entered NDDL command(s). After the commands are executed or syntax checked, the form reappears. If an error was encountered, all commands reappear along with their error messages. If, however, no errors are encountered, the commands do not reappear when the form is repainted.
- 0 (pf16) Press 0 to initiate execution of the entered NDDL command(s). After the commands are executed or syntax checked, the form reappears with the previously entered commands showing whether or not error occurred. This feature is intended to be used when the user has a number of similar commands to execute. The user need only modify that dynamic portion of the command for each subsequent execution.

All other keypad keys operate as described in the UI/VTI Terminal Operator's Guide. In addition, there are a number of non-keypad keys that manipulate the form and are described in the same document.

#### 2.2.3 NDDL Command Entry

All NDDL commands must be entered in the NDDL command field with syntax as described in the "NDDL Commands" section of this document. The terminating semicolons are mandatory for all commands. The user may enter as many complete commands as may be contained in 100 lines. After execution has started, the form will not reappear until all commands have executed or had their errors diagnosed.

2-4

I GOLD	pf2 help	pf3 debug	pf4       quit       HALT
17 (pf5    scroll    left	8 (pf6) scroll right	9 (pf7) scroll up	- (pf8)     scroll     down
14 (pf9) 1page 1 1left 1	5 (pf10) page right	6 (pf11) page up	i , (pf12) i i page i i down i
1(pf13)        	2 (pf14)	3 (pf15)	i enter i Execute NDDL i commands - i
	NDDL commands y the commands ionally	. (pf17)	<pre>i redisplay the: i commands only: i if errors i encountered i i i </pre>

Figure 2-1. VT100 Function Keypad

### 2.2.4 Error Message Reporting

After a form of commands has executed, error messages may or may not appear. If no errors have occurred, a "no errors encountered" message will appear in the message line of the If errors have occurred, a "command(s) completed - n form. error messages" message will appear with n equal to the number of messages generated. Note that a particular command may generate many error messages. The message area may contain up to 30 messages, displayed 3 messages at a time. Should there be more than 30 messages generated, the final line of the message area will contain the following message: PLEASE REFER TO THE MESSAGE LINE FOR REMAINING MESSAGES. Since the message line indicates that there were n messages generated and since 30 messages are contained in the message area, (n-30) messages remain to be viewed in the message line. Position the cursor to the message line number field (field 4), key in Ol and press enter for the first message. For each subsequent message, increment field 4 by one and press enter.

If many commands have been entered and errors were encountered, all commands preceding the erroneous command will have executed, applying their specified database modifications. The erroneous command and all subsequent commands in the same form will not execute. The commands following the erroneous command on the same form will be syntax checked only.

To assist in matching the error messages with the proper NDDL commands, the following messages are generated:

COMMAND SUCCESSFUL	- The command has successfully executed.
NO CHANGE MADE	- Errors were encountered. The detailed error messages which apply to this message precede it.
COMMAND SYNTAX CORRECT	- An error in a previous NDDL command caused all subsequent commands in the form to be syntax checked

only.

2-6

#### --INVALID SYNTAX--

# - The command syntax is incorrect.

For example, if five "--COMMAND SUCCESSFUL--" messages are generated before the first error message appears, the offending MDDL command is the sixth one on the form.

#### 2.3 HDDL COMMAND SYNTAX

In the syntactic description of the NDDL commands, the following symbols are used:

- [] indicates an optional word or phrase
- { } indicates a choice of only one word or phrase
- ... indicates repetition of the last element
- ; indicates the end of a command and must be entered by the user
- i indicates a choice of options

All uppercase words must be specified as indicated; lowercase words indicate a user-defined variable which the user may fill in with uppercase or lowercase letters. Lowercase words are case sensitive, e.g., variable XYZ is not the same as variable xyz. The user may enter any string of up to 30 characters for lowercase words. These characters may be any combination of letter, digit, dash, or underscore

Comments may be embedded by surrounding the comment with /\* and \*/.

Most repetitions are separated by a single blank space; however, a few commands must be separated by commas.

### 2.4 NDDL RESERVED WORDS

Following is a list of NDDL reserved words. These words cannot be used as a user-defined variable in any NDDL command.

ACCESSED	FILES	PCB
ADD	FLOAT	POSITION
ALIAS	FROM	PRIMARY
ALTER	HALT	PSB
AND	HL6	RECORD
AREAS	HOST	RELATING
AS	IBM	RELATION
ATTRIBUTE	IDMS	RENAME
BY	IDS_II	REQUIRED

2-7

٠

.

.

CHARACTER CHECK CLASS COLUMNS COMBINE COMMIT COMPARE COPY CREATE DATA DATABASE DATAITEN DATAFIELD DECIMAL DEFINE DESCRIBE DESCRIPTION DOMAIN DROP ELEMENTS . ENTITY EXCEPT EXIT FEEDBACK FIELD FIELDS FILE NAME

IMS IN INTEGER INTO IS ITEM ITEMS KEY KEYVORD LINKED LENGTH MANY MAP MERGE MIGRATES MODEL NAMED NUMERIC OF ON OPTIONAL ORACLE OWNED P PACKED PATH PASSWORD ROLLBACK 8 SCHEMA SECOND SEGNENT SELECT SET SIGNED SIZE STANDARD START STRUCTURE SUBSCHEMA TABLE TO TOTAL U UNKNOWN UNSIGNED TYPE VALUE **VAX 11** VAX VIEW WHERE WITH

÷,

A cross reference between MDDL object types and MDDL command is contained in Table 2-1.

# TABLE 2-1

CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
ALIAS	ALTER ALIAS
	COMBINE ENTITY
	COPY ATTRIBUTE
	COPY ENTITY
	COPY MODEL
	CREATE ALAIS
	DROP ALIAS
	MERGE MODEL
AREA	DEFINE DATABASE
	DEFINE RECORD
ATTRIBUTE CLASS	ALTER ATTRIBUTE
	ALTER ENTITY
	ALTER MAP
	COPY ATTRIBUTE
	COPY DESCRIPTION
	CREATE ALIAS
	CREATE ATTRIBUTE
	CREATE ENTITY
	DESCRIBE ATTRIBUTE
	DROP ALIAS
	DROP ATTRIBUTE
	RENAME ATTRIBUTE
CARDINALITY	ALTER RELATION
	CREATE RELATION

DATA ITEM CREATE VIEW

# TABLE 2-1 (Continued)

# CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
DATABASE	ALTER MAP CREATE MAP DEFINE DATABASE DEFINE RECORD DEFINE SET DROP DATABASE DROP FIELD DROP RECORD DROP SET
DATA TYPE	ALTER DOMAIN ALTER MAP CREATE DOMAIN CREATE HAP CREATE VIEW
DESCRIPTION	COMBINE ENTITY COPY ATTRIBUTE COPY DESCRIPTION COPY ENTITY COPY MODEL DESCRIBE ATTRIBUTE DESCRIBE ENTITY DESCRIBE RELATION MERGE MODEL
DOMAIN	ALTER DOMAIN CREATE ATTRIBUTE CREATE DOMAIN DROP DOMAIN RENAME DOMAIN

# TABLE 2-1 (Continued)

# CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
ENTITY CLASS	ALTER ENTITY ALTER MAP ALTER RELATION COMBINE ENTITY COPY DESCRIPTION
	COPY ENTITY Create Alias Create Entity Create Map
	CREATE RELATION CREATE VIEW DESCRIBE ENTITY DROP ALIAS
	DROP ENTITY DROP MAP DROP RELATION RENAME ENTITY ALTER MAP
	CREATE MAP DEFINE RECORD DEFINE SET DROP FIELD
FILE	COMBINE ENTITY COPY ATTRIBUTE COPY ENTITY COPY MODEL
	DEFINE DATABASE DESCRIBE ATTRIBUTE DESCRIBE ENTITY DESCRIBE RELATION MERGE MODEL
KEYCLASS	ALTER ENTITY Alter Relation Create Entity Create Relation
KEY FIELD	DEFINE RECORD
	2-11

2-11

# TABLE 2-1 (Continued)

# CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
KEYWORD	ALTER ATTRIBUTE ALTER ENTITY ALTER RELATION COMBINE ENTITY COPY ATTRIBUTE COPY ENTITY COPY MODEL CREATE ATTRIBUTE CREATE ENTITY CREATE RELATION DROP KEYWORD MERGE MODEL RENAME KEYWORD
нар	ALTER MAP DROP MAP
MODEL	ALTER MODEL CHECK MODEL COMBINE ENTITY COMPARE MODEL COPY ATTRIBUTE COPY DESCRIPTION COPY ENTITY COPY MODEL CREATE MODEL DROP MODEL MERGE MODEL RENAME MODEL
PASSWORD	DEFINE DATABASE
PATH	DEFINE SET DROP SET

2-12

# TABLE 2-1 (Continued)

# CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
PCB	DEFINE DATABASE DEFINE RECORD DEFINE SET DROP DATABASE DROP FIELD DROP RECORD DROP SET
PSB	DEFINE DATABASE
RECORD	ALTER MAP CREATE MAP DEFINE RECORD DEFINE FIELD DEFINE SET DROP FIELD DROP RECORD
RELATION CLASS	ALTER MAP ALTER RELATION COPY DESCRIPTION CREATE MAP CREATE RELATION CREATE VIEW DESCRIBE RELATION DROP MAP DROP RELATION RENAME RELATION
SCHEMA	DEFINE DATABASE
SEGMENT	DEFINE RECORD DROP FIELD DROP RECORD

1.1.1.1.1.

# TABLE 2-1 (Continued)

# CROSS REFERENCE OF OBJECT TYPES AND NDDL COMMANDS

OBJECT TYPE	NDDL COMMAND
SET	ALTER MAP
	ALTER RELATION
	CREATE MAP
	CREATE RELATION
	DEFINE SET
	DROP SET
SUBSCHEMA	DEFINE DATABASE
TABLE	DEFINE RECORD
	DROP FIELD
TAG NAME	ALTER MAP
	ALTER RELATION
	CREATE NAP
	CREATE RELATION
	CREATE VIEW
	DROP MAP
VIEW	CREATE VIEW
	DROP VIEW
	RENAME VIEW

# SECTION 3

### NDDL COMMANDS

This section describes each NDDL command. The syntax of each command is given followed by command semantics and command examples.

### 3.1 ALTER ALIAS

Syntax:

ALTER ALIAS { ENTITY ec\_name1 [IS] ec\_name2 | ATTRIBUTE ac\_name1 [IS] ac\_name2 };

#### Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

entity or attribute with both primary and alias names

- The command switches the current primary and the alias names.
- The current primary names are ec\_name1 and ac\_name1; the current aliases are ec\_name2 and ac\_name2.

Examples:

ALTER ALIAS ENTITY CUSTOMER IS CUST ; ALTER ALIAS ATTRIBUTE ORDER NUMBER ORDNO ;

### 3.2 ALTER ATTRIBUTE

Syntax:

ALTER ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name [DOHAIN domain\_name] [DROP KEYWORD keyword...] [ADD KEYWORD keyword...];

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

model attribute

• ALTER ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac name

The attribute is altered with one of the options specified.

• [DOMAIN domain name]

When a domain name is specified the validity of the Domain is checked and processing will halt if it is invalid.

If the domain\_name is valid, ATTRIBUTE\_CLASS ac\_name will be updated to indicate the new domain no.

• DROP KEYWORD keyword...

Keyword references are deleted.

ADD KEYWORD keyword...

The keyword(s) is created if it does not already exist.

The attribute keyword reference(s) is created.

Examples:

ALTER ATTRIBUTE CLASS AC\_ORDER\_INFO DOMAIN ADDRESS ADD KEYWORD ZIP DROP KEYWORD COUNTY;

### 3.3 ALTER DOMAIN

Syntax:

ALTER DOMAIN domain name [ ADD [ DATA ] TYPE data\_type\_name / INTEGER integer1[:integer2] \ ] I CHARACTER < SIGNED > I FLOAT L I UNSIGNED 1 \ PACKED 1 [DROP [ DATA ] TYPE data type name ...] [ ALTER [ DATA ] TYPE data\_type\_name / INTEGER integer1[:integer2] \ ] | CHARACTER < SIGNED > I FLOAT 1 I UNSIGNED 1 \ PACKED 1 [ TO STANDARD ]]:

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

domain data type

- Integerl [integer2]... states a range of permissable values where integerl is the ending value and integer2 is the beginning value (integer2 cannot be greater than integer1). Integer 1 can be used to specify a single value for a data type.
- The NDDL data types correspond to the following COBOL/FORTRAN data types:

NDDL Data Type

COBOL/FORTRAN Data Type

INTEGER CHARACTER SIGNED FLOAT UNSIGNED PACKED FORTRAN binary integer X(n) S99V99 FORTRAN floating point 99V99 COMP-3

3-4

いたのであるというのであるのでので

The data type will be inserted as user defined.

• DROP {[DATA] TYPE data\_type\_name}...

If it is determined that the data type is associated with a data field, data item or attribute class the data type will not be dropped. All attribute classes that use the data type are reported to the user.

A standard data type cannot be dropped.

The data type is altered to "standard" (it will become the current standard), and the previous standard will become a user defined data type for the same domain.

The data type may also be altered to another legal type with a new size and decimal specifications.

**Examples**:

ALTER DOMAIN ADDRESS ADD DATA TYPE ALPHA NUMERC integer 5:2 DROP DATA TYPE NUMERIC ALTER TYPE ALPHA character 30 to standard;

3-5

### 3.4 ALTER ENTITY

Syntax:

ALTER ENTITY [CLASS] ec\_name [ADD [KEY [CLASS] kc\_name[= ac\_name ...]]... [[OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name ...] [KEYWORD keyword ...]] [DROP [KEY [CLASS] kc\_name ] ... [[OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name ...] [KEYWORD keyword ...]];

Comments:

 The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

> entity attribute to be dropped or added key class to be dropped

• ADD KEY [CLASS] kc\_name [=ac\_name ...] ...

An occurrence of attribute for ac\_name must exist.

A new occurrence of attribute use class is created for ac\_name if one does not already exist. If the attribute use class does already exist, ac\_name may not be owned by any other entity.

A new occurrence of key class is created for the entity using kc name.

A new occurrence of key class member is created for the entity for each ac\_name. If ac\_name is omitted, a key class member occurrence is created using kc\_name as the name of the attribute.

• ADD [OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name ...

New attributes for the entity being created are added.

Each attribute is created as an owned attribute class for the entity.

A new occurrence of attribute use class is created.

ADD KEYWORD keyword ... The keyword references are created. The keyword will be created if it does not already exist. DROP KEY [CLASS] kc\_name ... The key class for the entity is deleted. All key class members for the key class are deleted. If the key class being dropped is from a complete relation, the complete relation is deleted. All attribute use classes which were formed from a migration of that key class member and any migration of those attribute use classes are deleted. The inherited attribute use class occurrence of a migrated attribute use class is deleted. DROP [OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac name ... The owned attribute occurrence and the attribute use class for ac\_name is deleted. DROP KEYWORD keyword ... The keyword reference is deleted. **Examples**: ALTER ENTITY CLASS EC CUSTOMER ADD KEY CLASS KC CUST INFO = AC CUST NAME KEYWORD CUSTOMER:

3-7

### 3.5 ALTER MAP

Syntax:

## ALTER MAP ec-name.tag-name

--or--

#### ALTER MAP ec-name rc-name ec-name

- [ ADD { TO SET database-name.set-mame [.member-recordname]}..]
- [ DROP { TO SET database-name.set-name [.member-recordname]}...];

#### Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

map to be altered datafield to be mapped to set to be mapped to

- Tag-name is a unique name for an attribute use class within an entity class. The following rules apply when altering Attribute Use Class (AUC) to datafield mappings:
  - a. ALTER ADD rules are the following:
    - The AUC must not have previously been mapped to a set.
    - The AUC must not have been previously mapped to a data field.

- If the data type name is not entered, the standard data type for the AUC's domain is used.
- Only one primary mapping may exist for an AUC.
- Multiple secondary mappings may exist if there is a pre-existing primary mapping. If the primary or secondary mapping is not
- specified, the default is primary.
- Ъ. ALTER DROP will not drop a primary datafield map if secondary maps exist for a particular AUC.
- ALTER ALTER will modify the primary-secondary с. indicator and/or the datatype name. To change a secondary map to primary and to change the previous primary map to secondary, include the (P) option. To change the datatype name, include the datatype name in the ALTER ALTER command.
- The following rules apply when altering AUC to set mappings:
  - ALTER ADD rules are the following: а.
    - A data field mapping must not exist for the AUC.
    - The set to be mapped to must have a single record type for its members.
    - The member record name is not used in AUC to set mappings.
    - The set to be mapped to must not previously have been mapped from a relation class or another AUC.
    - All AUC to set maps must map to the same database for a particular AUC. All AUC to set maps must contain a value that
    - must be unique for a particular AUC.
    - Each set mapped to from the AUC must have the same record type as its owner.
  - **b**. No special rules apply to ALTER DROP.

ALTER ALTER will modify the AUC value for a c. particular AUC to set map. The new AUC value must be entered and must be unique for that particular AUC.

The following rules apply when altering Relation Class (RC) to set member mapping:
- a. ALTER ADD rules are the following:
  - The member record name may be omitted if the set to be mapped to is a single member record type set; otherwise the member record name is required.
  - There must be no previous mappings to the set.
  - The value is not used in Relation Class to set mappings.
- b. ALTER DROP requires a member record name entry if, by omitting it, the "to set" specification would be ambiguous.
- c. ALTER ALTER is invalid for RC to set maps.

Examples:

ALTER MAP DEPARTMENT.EMPLOYEE ADD TO FIELD EMPDB.EREC1.RATE TO FIELD EMPDB.EREC2.SSWO TYPE SS DROP TO FIELD EMPDB.AREC.DEPTWO ALTER TO FIELD EMPDB.EREC1.EMPWO (P) TO FIELD EMPDB.EREC2.TITLE TYPE JOBTITLE;

ALTER MAP PART. COMPOSITION ALTER TO SET MATERIAL. COMPOSITE VALUE 'COMPOSITE';

ALTER MAP INVENTORY HAS SHELFLIFE DROP TO SET SLDB.BATTERY.NICAD;

# 3.6 ALTER MODEL

Syntax:

ALTER MODEL model name;

Comments:

• Required existence in the Common Data Model:

model class

- The model is updated and marked as unchecked.
- The model becomes the "current" model for all other modeling commands and remains current until another CREATE MODEL or ALTER MODEL command is entered.

Examples:

ALTER MODEL ABC\_COMPANY;

3-11

### 3.7 ALTER RELATION

Syntax:

ALTER RELATION [CLASS] [{INTEGER1 | MANY}] ind\_ec\_name1 rc\_name [{INTEGER2: INTEGER3 | MANY} dep\_ec\_name2 [ADD [MIGRATES {kc\_name [SET {tag\_name1 = tag\_name2}...]}] [KEYWORD keyword...]] [DROP [MIGRATES kc\_name ]... [KEYWORD keyword...]];

Comments:

• The above command the following elements must exist in Common Data Model:

model
relation class
independent entity (ind\_ec\_namel)
dependent entity (dep\_ec\_name2)

• ALTER RELATION [CLASS] [INTEGER1|MANY] ind\_ec\_name1 rc name [INTEGER2: {INTEGER3|MANY}] dep\_ec\_name2

The relation is altered if any cardinality is altered.

Integerl or many indicates the cardinality for the independent entity class. Integer2 and integer3 indicate the cardinality for the dependent entity class.

Cardinality values default to the current cardinality for the Relation.

A warning message may be generated to indicate either left or right dependent cardinality too large. This will not halt processing but defaults the value to the current cardinality of the relation class. The right dependent cardinality (integer2) cannot be less than the left dependent cardinality (integer3).

Individual cardinalities may be changed without changing all the cardinalities.

The right dependent (integer3) cardinality cannot be zero.

[ADD [MIGRATES {kc\_name [SET {tag\_name1 = tag\_name2}...]} [KEYWORD keyword...]]]

The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

key class for independent entity key class members for the independent entity attribute use class for each key class member associated with the independent entity

The key class cannot have been previously migrated to the dependent entity.

An attribute use and an inherited attribute use class for the dependent entity is created for each key class member of the independent entity migrated to the dependent entity.

If the set phrase is specified, tag\_namel (the independent entity's tag name) is migrated with the new name of tag\_namel.

A complete relation class occurrence is created.

The keyword is created in the Common Data Model if it does not already exist.

A relation class keyword reference is created.

•

[DROP [MIGRATES kc\_name]... [KEYWORD keyword...]];

The key class migration will be dropped from each relation and entity in the model.

The relation class keyword reference is deleted.

**Examples**:

ALTER RELATION CLASS IND\_EC\_STORE RC\_INVOICING DEP\_EC\_CUSTOMER ADD MIGRATES KC\_ORDER SET AC\_INVOICE = AC\_FORM DROP KEYWORD KC\_ORDER;

ALTER RELATION CLASS IND\_EC\_DEPARTMENT HAS DEP EC EMPLOYEE;

#### 3.8 CHECK MODEL

Syntax:

CHECK MODEL model name;

Comments:

- model\_name must exist.
- If the model meets all rules, the model will be marked as checked.
- The following rules are checked for the model:
  - a. no non-specific relations are allowed (independent cardinality greater than one)
  - b. no incomplete relations (key has not been migrated)
  - c. each entity has at least one attribute use class
  - d. each owned attribute has a domain and that domain has a standard data type
  - e. a key is defined for each entity
  - f. multiple key classes of an entity are not subsets of one another
  - g. no one to one relations
  - h. no dependency loops, e.g.,  $A \rightarrow B \rightarrow C \rightarrow A$ .
  - i. at least one entity exists in the model
- The following rules cannot be checked for the model:
  - a. one to none or one relationships implying identical keys
  - b. key uniqueness throughout the model is not checked, i.e., no two entities may have the same key unless they are related to each other with a one to none or one relation

Examples:

CHECK MODEL A;

CHECK MODEL INTEGRATED MODEL;

3-14

### 3.9 COMBINE ENTITY

Syntax:

### COMBINE ENTITY ec\_name\_1 [FROM MODEL model\_name] INTO ec\_name\_2 ON FILE 'file\_name' [EXCEPT [DESCRIPTION] [ALIAS] [KEYWORD]];

Comments:

- If model\_name is not entered, an intra-model combine is assumed and ec\_name\_1 must not be the same as ec\_name\_2. The current model will be used.
- The NDDL statements necessary to physically combine the two entities are generated on the file named. If the named file does not exist, it is created and opened. If the named file does exist, the generated NDDL is appended to the file.
- On an intra-model combine, any relations between ec\_name\_1 and ec\_name\_2 will be dropped and ec\_name\_1 will be dropped.
- All owned attributes of ec\_name\_l and their aliases, keywords, and descriptions are generated for ec\_name\_2, or the corresponding keyword appears in the EXCEPT clause.
- All entity name aliases, keywords, and descriptions of ec\_name\_1 are generated as aliases, keywords, and descriptions of ec\_name\_2 unless they already exist for ec\_name\_2, or the corresponding keyword appears in the EXCEPT clause.
- All relations in which ec\_name\_1 is the dependent entity are generated for ec\_name\_2, provided the independent entities in 'he relations already exist in the current model and the relation names are not already associated with ec\_name\_2. The key classes of the independent entities are migrated to ec\_name\_2 and all key classes of ec\_name\_1 are generated for ec\_name\_2.
- All relations in which ec\_name\_l is the independent entity are generated for ec\_name\_2, provided the dependent entities already exist in the current model and the relation names are not already associated with ec\_name\_2. The key class of ec\_name\_l is migrated to the dependent

3-15

entities.

- If the EXCEPT clause is entered, at least one option must be specified. If used, the options must appear in the order indicated. If DESCRIPTION is entered, no descriptions for entities, attributes, and relations will be generated or copied. If ALIAS is entered, no aliases for entities and attributes will be generated or copied. If KEYWORD is specified, no keywords for entities, attributes, and relations will be generated or copied.
- Generated Commands:

The generated NDDL commands should be examined for potential run-time errors.

- a. If the entity being combined has inherited attributes, then the generated NDDL must be changed either to add the inherited attributes to the new entity as owned attributes, or all references to the inherited attributes must be deleted from KEY CLASS and NIGRATES clauses.
- b. A create/alter entity command may attempt to add an owned attribute when the attribute is already owned by another entity in the target model. The modeler must decide which entity should own the attribute and change the NDDL accordingly.

NOTE :

When an attribute is added to an entity and the attribute already exists in the target model, a comment is generated in the NDDL command following the attribute. The comment is:

/\* ATTRIBUTE MAY BE OWNED IN TARGET MODEL \*/

Examples:

COMBINE ENTITY ENTS INTO ENT\_B ON FILE 'ENTB.DAT' EXCEPT DESCRIPTION;

COMBINE ENTITY ENT\_B FROM MODEL SPARKY INTO ENT\_B ON FILE 'CMBENT.ZZZ';

# 3.10 COMPARE MODEL

Syntax:

COMPARE MODEL model name 1 WITH model name 2;

Comments:

a model\_name\_1 and model\_name\_2 must both exist.

• Similarities, or points of correspondence of the two models will be reported:

- a. entity names correspond, (match identically) either through primary name or alias
- b. attribute names correspond, either through primary name or alias
- c. entity keywords correspond
- d. attribute keywords correspond
- e. relation keywords correspond

Examples:

COMPARE MODEL A WITH MODEL B;

### 3.11 COPY ATTRIBUTE

Syntax:

# COPY ATTRIBUTE attr\_name\_1 [FROM MODEL model\_name] [TO attr\_name\_2] [ON FILE 'file\_name'] [EXCEPT [DESCRIPTION] [ALIAS] [KEYWORD]];

### Comments:

- If from model is used, attr\_name\_1 must exist in that model.
- If attr\_name\_2 is not entered, the copy attribute must be an inter-model copy and attr\_name\_2 will be the same as attr\_name\_1.
- The attribute will always be copied to the current model unless the FILE clause is specified.
- If from model has been omitted, copy attribute will be an intra-model copy and attr\_name\_2 must be entered.
- All of the attr\_name\_1's descriptions, aliases, and keywords will be copied, unless the corresponding appears in the EXCEPT clause.
- If the FILE clause is specified, NDDL commands will be generated/appended on the file specified.
- Refer to COMBINE ENTITY for a complete description of the EXCEPT clause.

# Examples:

COPY ATTRIBUTE A1 FROM M1 TO A4;

COPY ATTRIBUTE A3 FROM M2 ON FILE 'A3.DAT';

COPY ATTRIBUTE A5 TO A6 EXCEPT DESCRIPTION ALIAS;

### **3.12 COPY DESCRIPTION**

Syntax:

COPY desc\_type OF object\_type object\_id\_1 [FROM NODEL model name] TO object id\_2;

Comments:

- Object\_id can be an Attribute Use Class, Entity Use Class, or a Relation Class.
- This is a partial description copy. Only the description lines of the identified description type of the given object will be copied, rather than all description types.
- object\_type and desc\_type are defined in the DESCRIBE command.
- If model\_name is omitted, the current model will be used when looking for object\_id\_1 and object\_id\_2 must not be the same as object\_id\_1.
- A description cannot be copied from an occurrence of one object type to a different object type.
- Object id's can consist of multiple words for relations, (ref DESCRIBE command).
- object id\_2 must exist in the current model.

Examples:

COPY DEFINITION OF ENTITY E1 TO E2;

COPY USAGE OF ENTITY E2 FROM MODEL M1 TO E2;

COPY DEFINITION OF RELATION E1 USES E3 TO E6 OWNS E7;

We want in the

# 3.13 COPY ENTITY

Syntax:

COPY ENTITY [CLASS] ec name 1 [FROM MODEL model name]

[TO ec\_name\_2] [WITH { STRUCTURE } ON FILE 'file\_name'] { RELATION }

[EXCEPT [DESCRIPTION] [ALIAS] [KEYWORD]];

## Comments:

 The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

> entity being copied current model

- If the FROM clause is omitted, an intra-model copy is assumed and the following rules apply:
  - a. ec\_name\_2 must be entered and may not be the same as ec\_name 1.
  - b. The WITH clause must be omitted.
  - c. A new entity is built for the current model.
  - d. All keywords, aliases, and descriptions for the entity being copied are created for the new entity unless excepted.
  - e. All key classes and key class members for the encity being copied are created for the new entity.
  - f. Attributes associated with the entity are not copied.
- If the FROM clause is entered, an inter-model copy is assumed and the following rules apply:
  - a. The entity being copied must not exist in the current model.
  - b. If ec\_name\_2 is omitted the name of the new entity will be the same as ec\_name\_1.
  - c. The WITH clause is required.
  - d. The entity being copied and its relations or structures are not physically added to the current model. Instead, the NDDL commands necessary to add the entity to the current model are generated and written to the file named on the 'FILE' clause. If

the named file does not exist, a new file is created and opened. If the named file does exist, the generated commands are appended to the file.
e. A new entity is generated for the current model.
f. The following items are generated for the new entity unless they already exist in the current model or have been excepted:
All keywords, aliases, and descriptions associated with the entity being copied.
All the attributes owned by the entity being

- copied. Note that attributes inherited by the entity being copied are not generated.
  All key classes and key class members belonging
- to the entity being copied.
- If the RELATION option is chosen on an inter-model copy, the following applies:
  - a. All relations in which the entity being copied is the dependent entity are generated for the current model, provided the independent entities in the relations exist in the current model.
  - b. All relations in which the entity being copied is the independent entity are generated for the current model, provided the dependent entities in the relations exist in the current model.
  - c. All key classes that were migrated in the relations being copied are migrated in the current model. The same names used in the relation being copied are generated for the current model.
- If the STRUCTURE option is chosen on an inter-model copy, the following applies:
  - a. The tree structure dependent on the entity being copied is generated for the current model. This includes the entities, their keywords, aliases, descriptions, owned attributes, key classes and key class members; the relations, their migrated keys and set names. Note that everything associated with the structure is generated for the current model, whether or not it exists in the current model.
- Refer to COMBINE ENTITY for complete description of EXCEPT clause.

3-21

Generated Commands:

The generated NDDL commands should be examined for potential run-time errors.

- a. If the entity being copied has inherited attributes, then the generated NDDL must be changed either to add the inherited attributes to the new entity as owned attributes, or all references to the inherited attributes must be deleted from KEY CLASS and HIGRATES clauses.
- b. If a tree structure is being copied, then the create commands for any entities, attributes, aliases, and relations that already exist in the current model must be deleted.
- c. A create/alter entity command may attempt to add an owned attribute to an entity when the attribute is already owned by another entity in the target model. The modeler must decide which entity should own the attribute and change the NDDL accordingly.

NOTE: When an attribute is added to an entity and the attribute already exists in the target model, a comment is generated in the NDDL command following the attribute. The comment is:

/\* ATTRIBUTE MAY BE OWNED IN TARGET MODEL \*/

Examples:

COPY ENTITY INVOICE TO NEWINVOICE EXCEPT DESCRIPTION ALIAS KEYWORD;

COPY ENTITY INVOICE FROM MODEL ABC\_COMPANY WITH STRUCTURE ON FILE 'EXAMINE.NDL' EXCEPT ALIAS;

3-22

# 3.14 COPY MODEL

Syntax:

COPY MODEL [FROM MODEL model name] TO new model ON FILE 'file\_name' [EXCEPT [DESCRIPTION] [ALIAS] [KEYWORD]];

Comments:

- If the FROM clause is entered, model name must exist. If it is omitted, the current model will be copied.
- new\_model must not exist.
- The model being copied may not contain any dependency loops.
- NDDL commands are generated in the proper sequence to create a new model containing all the entities, owned attributes, inherited attributes, key classes, key class members, relations, aliases, keywords, and descriptions in the model being copied.
- Aliases, keywords, and/or descriptions will be excluded from the generated NDDL if the corresponding option appears in the EXCEPT clause. Refer to COMBINE ENTITY for a complete description of the EXCEPT clause.
- If the named file does not exist, a new file is created and opened. If the file does exist, the generated commands are appended to the file.

Examples:

Children Chi

COPY MODEL FROM MODEL M1 TO M2 ON FILE 'M2.DAT';

# 3.15 CREATE ALIAS

Syntax:

CREATE ALIAS { ENTITY ec\_name1 [IS] ec\_name2 | ATTRIBUTE ac\_name1 [IS] ac\_name2 } ;

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

entity attribute

• ec\_name2 and ac\_name2 are the names to be created as aliases for entity and attribute respectively.

Examples:

CREATE ALIAS ENTITY CUSTOMER IS CUST;

CREATE ALIAS ATTRIBUTE ORDER NUMBER IS ORDNO;

# 3.16 CREATE ATTRIBUTE

Syntax:

CREATE ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name [DOHAIN domain\_name] [KEYWORD keyword ...];

Comments:

• CREATE ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name

Required existence in the Common Data Model:

the current model

A new attribute is created for the current model.

[DOMAIN domain name]

The domain name must name an existing domain.

If domain\_name is not specified, the domain\_no for the attribute\_class will be undefined.

• KEYWORD keyword ...

The keyword will be created in the Common Data Model if it does not already exist.

Keyword references are created for the attribute.

Examples:

CREATE ATTRIBUTE ORDER\_DATE DOMAIN DATE KEYWORD KEY\_DATE;

### 3.17 CREATE DOMAIN

Syntax:

#### Comments:

A new domain is created within the system.

- All specified data types are added for the domain.
- A standard data type must be specified. Remaining data types for that domain will be user defined data types.
- Integerl [integer2]... states a range of permissable values where integerl is the ending value and integer2 is the beginning value (integer2 cannot be greater than integerl. Integerl can be used to specify a single value for a data type.
- The NDDL data types correspond to the following COBOL/FORTRAN data types:

NDDL Data Type

COBOL/FORTRAN Data Type

CHARACTERX(n)PACKEDCOMP-3SIGNEDS99V99UNSIGNED99V99INTEGERFORTRAN binary integerFLOATFORTRAN floating point

Examples:

CREATE DOMAIN ZIP\_CODE standard TYPE ABC character 30 TYPE XY2 integer 6:2;

#### 3.18 CREATE ENTITY

Syntax:

CREATE ENTITY [CLASS] ec\_name [KEY [CLASS] kc\_name[= ac\_name ...]]... [[OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac\_name ...] [KEYWORD keyword ...];

# Comments:

CREATE ENTITY [CLASS] ec\_name

A new entity is created for the current model.

KEY [CLASS] kc name [ = ac name ...]

Required existence in the Common Data Model:

attribute

A new occurrence of attribute use class and owned attribute is created for ac\_name if one does not already exist. If the attribute use class does not already exist, ac\_name may not be owned by any other entity.

A new occurrence of key class is created for the entity using kc\_name.

A new occurrence of key class member is created for the entity for each ac\_name. If ac\_name is omitted, a key class member occurrence is created using kc\_name.

[OWNED] ATTRIBUTE [CLASS] ac name ...

Required existence in the Common Data Model:

attribute

New attributes for the entity being created are added.

Each attribute class is created as an owned attribute class for the entity.

A new occurrence of an attribute use class is created. KEYWORD keyword...

3-27

Keyword references are created for the entity.

The keyword will be created if it does not already exist. Examples:

CREATE ENTITY SALES PERSON KEY ORDER - ORDER NUMBER OWNED ATTRIBUTE SALES KEYWORD SALES\_ID;

#### 3.19 CREATE MAP

Syntax:

Comments:

The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

Integrated Model (model number = 1) Attribute Use Class (AUC) to be mapped Relation Class to be mapped Data field mapped to Database mapped to Record mapped to Set mapped to

- The following rules apply to AUC (ec\_name.tag\_name) to datafield mappings:
  - a. The AUC must not have previously been mapped to a set.
  - b. The AUC must not have been previously mapped to a datafield.
  - c. If the datatype name is not entered, the standard datatype for the AUC's domain is used.
  - d. Only one primary mapping may exist for an AUC.
  - e. Multiple secondary mappings may exist if there is a pre-existing primary mapping.
  - f. If the primary or secondary mapping is not specified, the default is primary.
- The following rules apply to AUC to set mappings:
  - a. A datafield mapping must not exist for the AUC.
  - b. The set to be mapped to must have a single record type for its members.
  - c. The member record name is not used in AUC to set mappings.

3-29

- d. The set to be mapped to must not previously have been mapped from a relation class or another AUC.
- e. All AUC to set maps must map to the same database for a particular AUC.
- f. All AUC to set maps must contain a value which must be unique for a particular AUC.
- g. All sets mapped to from the AUC must have the same record type as its owner.
- The following rules apply to Relation Class to set mappings:
  - a. The member record name may be omitted if the set to be mapped to is a single member record type set; otherwise the member record name is required.
  - b. There must be no previous mappings to the set.
  - c. The value is not used in Relation Class to set mappings.
- A Relation Class to datafield map is illegal.

Examples:

CREATE MAP PART.SIZE	TO FIELD PARTDB.PREC.PSIZE TO FIELD PARTDB.PREC2.PSIZE2 (S) TYPE METRIC ;
CREATE MAP ORDER.STATUS	TO SET CUSTDB.INPROCESS VALUE '1' TO SET CUSTDB.BAKORDER VALUE '2' TO SET CUSTDB.SHIPPED VALUE '3';
CREATE MAP EMPLOYEE POS	SESSES SKILLS

TO SET SKILLDB.SETA.RECA To set skilldb.setb :

# 3.20 CREATE MODEL

Syntax:

CREATE MODEL model name;

Comments:

「中国時代の時に」「中国時間にはない」「市場時時時時時間」」「「東京の市町市」」」「中国時間時間のである

- A new model is created as unchecked in the system.
- The model is the "current" model for following modeling commands until another CREATE MODEL or ALTER MODEL command is entered.

**Examples**:

CREATE MODEL DEF\_COMPANY;

### 3.21 CREATE RELATION

Syntax:

CREATE RELATION [CLASS] [{INTEGER1|MANY}] ind\_ec\_name1 rc\_name [{INTEGER2: INTEGER3|MANY} dep\_ec\_name2 [MIGRATES {kc\_name [SET {tag\_name1 = tag\_name2}...]}] [KEYWORD keyword ...];

#### Comments:

CREATE RELATION [CLASS] [{INTEGER1 | MANY}] ind\_ec\_name1 rc\_name [{INTEGER2: INTEGER3 | MANY} dep\_ec\_name2

The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

model
independent entity (ind\_ec\_namel)
dependent entity (dep\_ec\_name2)

A new relation is inserted.

Cardinalities for the entities of the relation are inserted. Integerl or many indicates the cardinality for the independent entity class. Integer2 and integer3 indicate the cardinality for the dependent entity class. If integerl or many is omitted, the independent cardinality defaults to one. If integer2 is omitted, the left dependent cardinality defaults to zero. If integer3 or many is omitted, the right dependent cardinality defaults to many. For example, if DEPARTMENT (ex\_namel) can have 0 or many Employees (ec name2):

CREATE RELATION 1 DEPARTMENT HAS O: MANY EMPLOYEES

- or -

CREATE RELATION DEPARTMENT HAS EMPLOYEE

Integer3 may not be less than integer2.

Integer3 may not be zero.

MIGRATES kc\_name [SET {tag name1 = tag name2} ...]

3-32

The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

key class for independent entity key class members for independent entity attribute use class for each key class member associated with the independent entity

The key class cannot have been previously migrated.

The dependent entity cannot end up with attribute use classes with the same tag name (a unique name for an attribute use class within an entity class).

An attribute use class and an inherited attribute use class for the dependent entity are created for each key class member of the independent entity migrated to the dependent ENTITY.

If the set phrase is specified, tag\_name2 (the independent entity's tag name) is migrated with the new name of tag\_name1.

A complete relation class occurrence is created.

KEYWORD keyword ...

The keyword is created if it does not exist.

A relation keyword reference is created.

Examples:

二十二日 一日間日日の二日

CREATE RELATION INVOICE SUPPLIES ORDER\_INFO MIGRATES ORDER SET ORDER\_NUMBER = ORDNO KEYWORD ORDER DATA;

00000000

the case of the second second second second

# 3.22 CREATE VIEW

Syntax:

CREATE VIEW view\_name [DATA ITEM data\_item\_name [[DATA] TYPE data\_type\_name]].. AS SELECT{!\* tag\_name ...! [abbrev.]tag\_name...} FROM{ec\_name !ec\_name.abbrev...} [WHERE ind\_ec\_name rc\_name dep\_ec\_name [and...]]

## Comments:

•

To create a VIEW (SURROGATE ENTITY CLASS) using the above command, the following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

independent entity dependent entity relation class entity data items and attribute use classes from the same domain existence of standard data type

CREATE VIEW view name

A new view (SURROGATE ENTITY CLASS) is created if it does not exist.

The relationship between view and relation is created.

DATA ITEM data item name [[DATA] TYPE data type name]...

Must be specified when views are built from more than one entity.

The data items must correspond in order and number to the attribute use class tags specified in the select clause.

If data type name is not specified, the data type will become the standard data type for the corresponding attribute use class.

 AS SELECT { \* | tag\_name...|

[abbrev.]tag\_name

If an \* is specified:

- a. The FROM clause may not be omitted.
- b. A data item and project data item occurrence are created for each attribute use class associated with the entity named on the FROM clause.

If the tags (unique attribute use classes within an entity class) are selected from a single entity, the ABBREV may be omitted provided a FROM clause is specified without an abbreviation.

If tags are selected from more than one entity, both abbreviations and tag names must be specified and a FROM clause with entity names and abbreviations must be specified.

Data item and project data item occurrences are created for each attribute use class named in the select.

If abbreviations are used, they must be used for all attribute use classes.

FROM {ec\_name |ec\_name.abbrev}...

The abbreviation for the entity must be included if the ABBREV is used in the select clause.

• WHERE {ind\_ec\_name rc\_name dep\_ec\_name [and]}...

The WHERE clause must be specified when tags are selected from more than one entity.

Each entity specified in the FROM clause must appear as either the independent entity or dependent entity in a WHERE clause relation.

The relation class name must be valid.

Abbreviations are not allowed in the WHERE clause.

The WHERE clause selects those relation classes that join the entities into a "surrogate entity class" structure. The structure is checked using the rules found in the

CDM-1 model, June 1983.

Examples:

and the second second

CREATE VIEW SUPPLIES DATA ITEM PONUM PODATE SUPPLIER LOCATION DATADEL REQUESTOR

AS SELECT PO.PORDER\_NUMBER PO.PORDER\_DATE PO.ITEM\_SUPPLIER DL.DELIVERY\_LOCATION DL.DELIVERY\_LOCATION DL.DATE\_OF\_DELIVERY\_MR.REQUESTING\_SEC

FROM PURCHASE\_ORDER.PO DELIVERY.DL MATERIAL REQUEST.MR

WHERE PURCHASE ORDER SPECIFIES DELIVERY AND MATERIAL REQUEST REQUESTS PURCHASE ORDER;

#### 3.23 DEFINE DATABASE

Syntax:

DEFINE / ORACLE \ { DATABASE } NAMED db\_name ON HOST{ IBM } I TOTAL I { PCB } { VAX }  $\{ HL6 \}$ < IDMS > IDS-II | I VAX-11 I \ IMS WITH{ [PASSWORD pw\_id ] SCHEMA & name AND SUBSCHEMA & name AREAS area\_name...] [FILES file name...] [POSITION integer1 IN PSB psb\_name FEEDBACK LENGTH integer2]};

Comments:

- The database name must be unique.
- A database is defined for one of the following types: ORACLE, TOTAL, IDMS, IDS-II, VAX-11 or IMS.
- The database created is established as the current database until such time the user defines another database.
- The three choices of host are not meant to be exclusive. The user may enter any valid three character NTM host designator, uppercase. The values are stored and not checked.
- Oracle Database:

DEFINE ORACLE DATABASE NAMED db\_name ON HOST { IBM } { VAX }

 $\{ HL6 \}$ 

WITH PASSWORD pw id;

A password is required.

• Total Database:

DEFINE TOTAL DATABASE MAMED db\_name ON HOST { IBM }
{ VAX }
{ HL6 }

WITH FILES file name ... ;

At least one file is required.

VAX-11/IDMS/IDS-II database:

DEFINE { VAX-11 } DATABASE MANED db\_name ON HOST { IBM }
 { IDMS }
 { IDS-II }
 { HL6 }
 VITH SCHEMA s\_name AND SUBSCHEMA ss\_name AREAS
 area name...;

The schema, subschema, and at least one area are required.

INS database:

DEFINE INS PCB NAMED db\_name ON HOST IBM WITH POSITION integer1 IN PSB psb\_name FEEDBACK LENGTH integer2

An IMS database requires the term 'pcb'.

The start position and feedback length (the length of the fully concatenated key of the longest path in the PCB) are required.

Examples:

- DEFINE ORACLE DATABASE NAMED ORC\_DB ON HOST VAX WITH PASSWORD SOS;
- DEFINE TOTAL DATABASE NAMED TOT\_DB ON HOST IBM WITH FILES ITEM LOCC STOK ;
- DEFINE VAX-11 DATABASE NAMED COD DB ON HOST VAX WITH SCHEMA S1 AND SUBSCHEMA SS1 AREAS A1 A2 ;

DEFINE IMS PCB NAMED IMS DB ON HOST IBM WITH POSITION 1 IN PSB SS\_PSB FEEDBACK LENGTH 20 ;

3-38

# 3.24 DEFINE RECORD

Syntax:

rec name [ OF { DATABASE }db name] DEFINE TABLE { ł RECORD { PCB } SEGMENT } { { [IN AREAS area name ... ] [SEGMENT SIZE integer1] I FIELDS WITH field\_name ... 1 COLUMNS | ELEMENTS | I ITEMS ١ [{START integer2 [UNKNOWN] } ... ] [ ACCESSED { BY KEY key name [(u)] key field name ····} ····]}:

### Comments:

- This command defines a table/record/segment for a previously defined database.
- The "OF DATABASE/PCB db\_name" option may be omitted if a current database is established in the session.
- A key\_field\_name must have been previously entered as a field\_name.
- (U) on the key\_field\_name enforces a unique key. Default is a non-unique key.
- This syntax does not support repeating groups, component data fields, or redefined data fields.
- Oracle Records:

DEFINE TABLE rec\_name [ OF DATABASE db\_name] / WITH | COLUMNS | field\_name...; < FIELDS , | ELEMENTS | | ITEMS | / field\_name is the only required option.

DEFINE RECORD rec name [ OF DATABASE db name] WITH | FIELDS field name ... [ ACCESSED {BY 1 **COLUMNS** I ELEMENTS I I ITEMS ١ KEY key\_name [(u)] key\_field name ...} ...]; FIELD NAME is required. ACCESSED BY clause is required for "MASTER" records. VAX-11/IDMS/IDS-II Records: DEFINE RECORD rec name [ OF DATABASE db name] IN AREAS area name... WITH | FIELDS COLUMNS ۲. | ELEMENTS | I ITEMS field\_name... [ACCESSED { BY KEY key name [(u)] key field name...]; At least one area and one field are required. IMS Records: DEFINE SEGMENT rec name [ OF PCB db name] SEGMENT SIZE integer1 WITH ELEMENTS field name START integer2 [UNKNOWN] ...; Segment size and start byte information are required. Examples: DEFINE TABLE TAB OR OF DATABASE ORC DB WITH COLUMNS C1 C2

**Total Records:** 

一部の法律にある いければ ちょうち 一部 使得的なける

3-40

C3 C4 ;

DEFINE RECORD REC TOT WITH FIELDS ITEMCTRL ITEMI111 ITEMI222 ACCESSED BY KEY ITEMKEY1 (U) ITEMCTRL BY KEY ITEMKEY2 ITEMI111 ITEMI222 ;

/\* assumes a current TOTAL database has been established
in the session \*/

DEFINE SEGNENT SEGI OF PCB INS DB SEGNENT SIZE 20 WITH ELEMENTS SI ID START 1 SI QTY START 11 ;

DEFINE RECORD REC1 OF DATABASE COD DB IN AREAS A1 A2 WITH FIELDS ITEM\_ID ITEM\_QTY ACCESSED BY KEY REC1KEY1 ITEM\_ID ;

### 3.25 DEFINE SET

Syntax:

DEFINE { SET } [setname] OF { DATABASE } data\_base\_name
 { PATH } { PCB }
 { RELATING } record\_idl TO {record\_id2
 { FROM }

[REQUIRED:OPTIONAL]}... [LINKED BY data\_field\_name];

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

database record type data field

- The above command is illegal for an Oracle database.
- The following rules govern the creation of a set/path for a DBMS type:
  - a. Sets may be created for TOTAL, IMS (called paths), and the Codasyl DBMSs: VAX-11, IDMS, and IDS.
  - b. Codasyl DBMSs require an entry for required/optional members.
  - c. TOTAL DBMSs require a linked by Data Field Name clause.
  - d. Single members are allowed in all DBMSs. Multiple members (Record\_List\_ID) may be used for the CODASYL DBMSs.
- DEFINE { SET } [setname] OF { DATABASE } data\_base\_name { PATH }
   { PCB }

The set or path is a required entry for TOTAL and CODASYL DBMSs. Path is used as a more natural entry for an IMS database. For an IMS database, if "path" is used, the set name is derived from combining the owner (Record ID1) and

member (Record\_ID2) names.

The Data\_Base\_Name or pcb is an optional entry if a Data\_Base\_Name or pcb has previously been established during the session using a define database, define record, or define set command. The use of pcb is more natural for an IMS database.

• { RELATING } record\_id1 TO {record\_id2
 { FROM }
 [REQUIRED:OPTIONAL]}...

The RELATING/FROM clause is a required entry. From is more natural with an IMS database. Record\_ID1 denotes the owner of the set and Record\_ID2 denotes the member(s) of the set. Record\_ID2 is used for Codasyl DBMSs to show multiple members and includes the member Record\_IDs separated by a space. The required or optional clause may only be used for the Codasyl DBMSs. All other DBMSs default to required.

[LINKED BY data\_field name]

The LINKED BY clause may only be used for a TOTAL DBMS and must include a Data\_Field\_Name from the variable record (Record ID2).

Examples:

といういます

- DEFINE SET MAY HAVE OF DATABASE DB1 RELATING CUSTOMER\_REC TO CUSTOMER ACTIVITY ;
- DEFINE PATH OF PCB DBIMS2 FROM SUPPLIER\_ACCT TO SUPPLIER INVOICE ;

DEFINE SET CONTROLLED BY OF DATABASE DETOTAL14 RELATING SHOP SUPPLY TO SHOP REQUESTS LINKED BY SHOP NO ;

3-43

### 3.26 DESCRIBE

Syntax:

١ DESCRIBE | DEFINITION | [OF] | ENTITY ec name < DESCRIPTIVE NAME > < ATTRIBUTE ac name | RELATION ind\_ec\_namel( | EXAMPLE 1 SOURCE 1 1 rc\_name dep\_ec name21 ١ Υ. 1 [ "DESCRIPTION TEXT" | FROM 'file name' ]:

### Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

attribute	database	data field
data item record type view	entity relation	record set user datatype

- There are three sources of descriptive text: the command itself, a named file, or the forms text editor. The third option is not implemented and will generate a user warning message if attempted.
- All new descriptive text will replace any preexisting descriptive text for a particular description type and object.
- To delete descriptive text from the model, use the describe command with an empty description text string, e.g.,

DESCRIBE SOURCE OF ENTITY E3 ";

- No embedded quotation marks may be entered in the description text string.
- When using a file as the source of the descriptive text, each record may be no longer than 80 characters. There is no practical limit on the number of records. Each quotation mark in the descriptive text from a file will be replaced by an apostrophe.

• The description types can be anything preloaded in the CDM.

Examples:

DESCRIBE DEFINITION OF ATTRIBUTE customer\_address "This is the customer bill-to-address.";
١

## 3.27 DROP ALIAS

Syntax:

DROP ALIAS { ENTITY ec\_name | ATTRIBUTE ac name } ;

## Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

alias for the entity

- or -

alias for the attribute

- The ec\_name or ac\_name specified must be an alias for the entity or attribute.
- The specified alias is deleted.

Examples:

DROP ALIAS ENTITY CUST;

DROP ALIAS ATTRIBUTE ORDNO;

### 3.28 DROP ATTRIBUTE

Syntax:

DROP ATTRIBUTE attribute\_name ...;

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

model attribute

- The attribute is deleted; if owned, all occurrences of the attribute are removed from owned attribute, attribute use class, key class member, and inherited attribute use class.
- The attribute occurrence is deleted from the model.
- Those key class occurrences with no remaining key class members are deleted.
- If a key class is deleted, the occurrence of a complete relation is also deleted.
- All keywords associated with the attribute will be dropped.
- The primary name and all aliases for the attribute will be deleted.
- All description texts for the attribute will be deleted.

Examples:

DROP ATTRIBUTE PHONE NO;

3-47

## 3.29 DROP DATABASE

Syntax:

DROP | VAX-11 | { DATABASE } NAMED db\_name; | IDMS | { PCB } | IDS-II | < ORACLE > | TOTAL | | IMS | \ /

## Comments:

The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

database/pcb

- An IMS database requires the term 'PCB.'
- This command drops the database, all associated record types, record sets, data fields, and mappings.
- If any of the data fields for this database were mapped to the INTEGRATED\_MODEL, their mapping will be dropped. If it was a primary mapping, any secondary mappings, even to other databases, will also be dropped. If it was a secondary mapping, the primary mapping would not be dropped.
- All description texts for the database, all associated sets, fields, or records will be deleted.

## Examples:

DROP ORACLE DATABASE NAMED ORC DB;

DROP TOTAL DATABASE NAMED TOT DB;

DROP VAX-11 DATABASE NAMED COD\_DB;

DROP IMS PCB NAMED IMS DB;

3-48

## 5.50 DROP DOMAIN

Syntax:

DROP DOMAIN domain\_name ...;

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

domain

- If data types of the domain to be dropped are associated with any project data fields, data items, or attribute classes, the usage will be reported and the domain will not be dropped.
- If the above condition (2) is not met, the data types associated with the domain are deleted, and the domain itself is deleted.
- All description texts will be deleted for the Domain.

**Examples**:

DROP DOMAIN ADDRESS;

## 3.31 DROP ENTITY

Syntax:

DROP ENTITY ec name ...;

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

entity model

- Any owned attribute class occurrences are deleted. Also removed are attribute use, inherited attribute, key class member, and key classes.
- All relation classes involving the entity are deleted, as are any keywords associated wth the entity.
- The entity is deleted.
- The primary name and all aliases for the entity are deleted.
- All description texts for the entity are deleted.

Examples:

DROP ENTITY ORDER\_INFO;

## 3.32 DROP FIELD

Syntax:

DROP i COLUMNS i field\_name ... OF { TABLE } rec\_name < FIELDS > { RECORD } < ELEMENTS i { SEGMENT } < ITEMS i { SEGMENT } OF { DATABASE } db\_name; { PCB }

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

columns/fields/elements/items table/record/segment database/pcb

- This command deletes the field(s) specified, all associations, and all associated mappings.
- If the data field(s) being dropped was mapped to the INTEGRATED\_MODEL, its mapping would be dropped. If it was a primary mapping, any secondary mapping, even to other databases, would also be dropped. If it is a secondary mapping, the primary mapping would not be dropped.
- All description texts of the data field will be deleted.

Examples:

DROP COLUMNS C1 C2 OF TABLE TAB\_OR OF DATABASE ORC\_DB; DROP ELEMENTS S1\_ID S1\_QTY OF PCB IMS\_DB;

<u></u>

## 3.33 DROP KEYWORD

Syntax:

DROP KEYWORD key word ...;

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

keyword

- The keyword reference is deleted from any entity, attribute, and relation.
- The keyword is deleted.
- NOTE: This command will drop a keyword irrespective of the model.

**Examples:** 

1

DROP KEYWORD KEY ADDRESS;

1.000

## 3.34 DROP MAP

Syntax:

DROP MAP {ec\_name.tag\_name lind\_ec\_name rc\_name dep\_ec\_name};

## Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the common data model:

independent entity dependent entity attribute use class relation class

- The map is deleted.
- Tag\_name is a unique name for an attribute use class within an entity class.

**Examples**:

DROP MAP PART.SIZE;

DROP MAP EMPLOYEE POSSESSES SKILL;

## 3.35 DROP MODEL

Syntax:

DROP MODEL model name;

Comments:

- Model\_name must exist.
- Everything associated with a model will be dropped. This is: all entities, owned attributes, attribute use classes, key classes, key class members, inherited attribute use classes, relation classes and complete relation classes, and all attributes. The descriptions, aliases, and keywords for the entities, attributes, and relations of the model will be dropped.
- The model\_name and its descriptions will be deleted.
- The integrated model cannot be dropped.

Examples:

DROP MODEL X;

## 3.36 DROP RECORD

Syntax:

DROP	{ TABLE	}	rec name	<b>OF</b> {	DATABASE	}	db name ;
	{ <b>RECORD</b>	}	-	{	PCB	}	-
	{ SEGMENT	: }					

## Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

table/record/segment database/pcb

- This command deletes the record specified and all associated fields, areas, and sets.
- If any of the datafields for this record were mapped to the integrated\_model, their mapping will be dropped. If it was a primary mapping, any secondary mapping, even to other databases, will also be dropped. If it was a secondary mapping, the primary mapping would not be dropped.
- All description texts will be deleted for the record/table/segment and any fields.

### Examples:

DROP TABLE TAB OR OF DATABASE ORC DB;

DROP SEGMENT SEG1 OF PCB IMS DB;

## 3.37 DROP RELATION

Syntax:

DROP RELATION { ind\_ec\_name\_1 rc\_name dep\_ec\_name\_2 } ...; Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

relation class model

- If a key class had been migrated, it is "unmigrated"; i.e., the attribute use and inherited attributes are removed from the dependent entity and from any other entities to which they have migrated.
- The relation class and complete relation are deleted from the model.
- The keywords associated with the relation are dropped.
- All description texts for the relation are deleted.

Examples:

DROP RELATION SALES PERSON MANAGES ACCOUNT;

3-56

## 3.38 DROP SET

Syntax:

DROP { SET } set\_name OF { DATABASE } db\_name; { PATH } { PCB }

Comments:

 The following elements must exist in the Common Data Model:

> set/path database/pcb

- This command deletes the set specified, and all associated mappings.
- All description texts for the set will be deleted.

Examples:

DROP SET TESTI OF DATABASE TOT DB;

DROP PATH TEST2 OF PCB IMS\_DB;

## 3.39 DROP VIEW

Syntax:

DROP VIEW view name ...;

Comments:

- A valid VIEW must exist in the Common Data Model.
- All project data items associated with the view being deleted are deleted.
- The surrogate entity (user view) to relation mappings associated with the view are deleted.
- All data items associated with the view are deleted.
- The view is deleted from the system.
- All description texts for the view and data items belonging to the view are deleted.

**Examples**:

DROP VIEW SUPPLIES MATERIAL LIST ;

3.40 HALT

Syntax:

HALT;

Comments:

• The current MDDL session will be terminated.

Examples:

「行行を行き

HALT;

## 3.41 MERGE MODEL

Syntax:

HERGE HODEL model\_name\_1 VITH model\_name\_2
[INTO model\_name\_3] ON FILE 'file\_name'
[EXCEPT [DESCRIPTION] [ALIAS] [KEYWORD]];

## Connents:

- e model\_name\_1 and model\_name\_2 must exist.
- The NDDL commands necessary to merge model\_name\_1 and model\_name\_2 are generated on the file named. If the named file does not exist, a new file is created and opened. If the named file does exist, the generated commands are appended to the file.
- If model\_name\_3 is gntered, model\_name\_3 must not exist. The result of the merge will create model\_name\_3. All attributes, entities, relations, key classes, aliases, keywords, and descriptions of model\_name\_1 will be generated for model\_name\_3, unless excepted. The output is the same as output from a COPY MODEL of model\_name\_1 to model\_name\_3.
- If model\_name\_3 is omitted, the result of the merge will alter model\_name\_1.
- For each entity in model\_name\_2, if the entity does not exist in model\_name\_1, the generated commands are the same as the output of a COPY ENTITY from model\_name\_2 with relation.
- For each entity in model\_name\_2, if the entity does exist in model\_name\_1, the generated commands are the same as the output of a COMBINE ENTITY from model name 2.
- Refer to COMBINE ENTITY for a complete description of the EXCEPT clause.
- Generated Commands:

The generated WDDL commands should be examined for potential run-time errors. A create/alter entity command might attempt to add an owned attribute to an entity when the attribute is already

owned by another entity in the target model. The modeler must decide which entity should own the attribute and change the NDDL accordingly.

### NOTE :

When an attribute is added to an entity and the attribute already exists in the target model, a comment is generated in the NDDL command following the attribute. The comment is:

/\* ATTRIBUTE MAY BE OWNED IN TARGET MODEL \*/

Examples:

MERGE MODEL INTEGRATED\_MODEL WITH MODEL\_A ON FILE 'INTEGMOD.FIL';

MERGE MODEL MODEL A WITH MODEL B INTO NEW MODEL ON FILE 'NEWMODEL.FIL' EXCEPT ALIAS KEYWORD;

١

### 3.42 RENAME

1

Syntax:

						· ·
RENAME	1	ENTITY	ec_namel	TO	ec_name2	I.
	1	ATTRIBUTE	ac_name1	TO	ac_name2;	1
	ł	KEYWORD	keywordl	TO	keyword2	L.
	¢	NODEL	model_namel	TO	model_name2	>
	ł	DOMAIN	dom_namel	TO	dom_name2	1
	1	VIEW	view_namel	TO	view_name2	1
	J	RELATION	ind ec namel	rc_n	amel dep_ec_name	21
	1		TO ind_ec_n	ameī	rc_name2	1
	1		dep_ec_name2		_	1
	\					1

Comments:

• The following elements must exist in the Common Data Nodel:

entity or attribute or keyword or model or domain or view or relation

- After determining that the above elements exist, and the element to be renamed does not previously exist, the object is updated.
- Rename relation command requires the entity class names for the relation class to be updated.

Examples:

NAME ENTITY INVOICE to ORDER;

**RENAME RELATION INVOICE SUPPLIES ORDER\_INFO** to **INVOICE DESCRIBES ORDER\_INFO**;

## APPENDIX A

## NDDL COMMAND ERROR MESSAGES

This section describes NDDL Command Error messages that may be encountered during NDDL execution. These error messages inform the user about error conditions for the object type (Entity, Attribute, Database) being processed. For example, the command "DROP MODEL" may encounter error messages concerning all objects associated with the model (Entities, Attributes, Relations, etc).

The error message report contained in this section is formatted to indicate the type of error (warning, error, fatal), the object type that is associated with the error, and the actual error message (with the object indentification) that will be issued during NDDL execution.

The error types are categorized as:

- FATAL A system or CDM DBMS error that caused the process to fail or be interrupted and stopped.
- ERROR A condition that will not allow the NDDL command to process as expected.
- WARNING An informational message issued to the user based on a nonfatal or nonprocess interrupting condition.

.

## ALTER ALIAS

## EARCH MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ISESTER ALSESTER		ATTALIUTE CAC-NAMES JOES NOT EXIST	alles cellas-ijy does kgt exist for evilt	ALIAS CALIAS-ID> DOES NDT EXIST FOR ATTRIBUTE	ENTITY CEC-NAME> DJES NJT EXIST	ENTITY (C-NAME) SYSTEM ERROR : UNABLE TO ALTER ALIAS
ERRGR TYPE CJJECT TYPE		ERRDA ATTRIBUTE CLASS	ATTAIJUTE CLASS	ATTALEUTE CLASS	21117 SC25	EX1217 CL455
۳ ۸-:	¦ 2					

ALTER ATTRIBUTE

00000

# ERPOR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERZOR TYPE	C 3 J E C 1	ERROR MESSAGE
	#17819U16     CLaSS       #18819U16     CLaSS       #188100     CLaSS       #188100     CLaSS       #188100     CLaSS	<pre>Attribute class nawe&gt; DOES M9T ExiST UMABLE TO UPCATE ATT CL cattribute class number&gt; DOMAIN NOT CHANGED FOR ATT-CL cattribute class newe&gt; UMABLE TO ASSIGN DOMAIN_NO TG cdesain newe&gt; UMABLE TO INSERT DOMAIN_NO TG cdesain newe&gt; KETWORD NOT DORCPFED FOR cattribute class newe&gt; KETWORD NOT ADDEO FOR cattribute class newe&gt; ALL KETWORD NUMBERS ASSIGNED UMABLE TO INSERT KETWORD Chey-word&gt; ALL KETWORD NUMBERS ASSIGNED UMABLE TO INSERT KETWORD CKEY-WORD&gt; ALL KETWORD NUMBERS ASSIGNED UMABLE TO INSERT KETWORD CKEY-WORD&gt; ALL KETWORD AUGERS ASSIGNED UMABLE TO INSERT KETWORD CKEY-WORD&gt; ALL KETWORD ALREADT SKEY-WORD&gt; ALL KETWORD ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALL KETWORD ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREAT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREAT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREAT ALREADT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREADT ALREATACT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREATACT ALREATACT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREATACT ALREATACT SKEYFORD&gt; ALREATACT ALRE</pre>
FATAL	0ata6ase Data6ase Jata3ase	UNABLE TO ASSIJN NEW NUMBER Unijut jbject mumber cannot be assigned Keusable number adjed tj jata Jase
n I N I N I N		STUDRO SKAY-WORDS ALREADY EXISTS Revndrd Skiy-Hords Already Exists

## ALTER DOMAIN

# SARDA MESSAGE REPORT FCR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

DATA TYPE MAME IS NOT IN JONAIN
TYPE NAME MAS USAGE (data-type-nage)
DATA TYPE COULD NOT BE DELETED KARta-type-name)
TYPE COULD NOT JE ADDED FDP KDATA-TYPE-NAME> TYPE : KSTD-USER
A STANDARD DATA TYPE IS ALREADY DEFINED : «DATA-TYPE-WANE»
UATA TYPE MAME ALREADY EXISTS 1 CDATA-TYPE-NAME>
TYPE IS NOT LEGAL : <type-id></type-id>
DATA TYPE COULJ NOT BE INSERTED & CJATA-TYPE-NAME>
DECIMAL SPECIFICATION INCOMPECT
TYPE NAME ALREADY EXISTS (dete-type-name)
TYPE IS NCT LEGAL Ktype-142
JATA TYPE COULO NOT 3E INSERTEO «data-type-name»
al SPECIFICATION INCOMMENT FOR AGANANTANANANAN
TTPE ID NOT VALID 2 ATTPE-10>
JATA TYPE COULJ WOT 3E UPDATED FOR : <179E-10>
COMAIN COES NOT EXIST FOR Adea+nam+>
Mont ford math distrigation of the base
DATA FIFLD (df-1d) IS ASSOCIATED WITH DATA TYPE

**A-4** 

UM 620141100 November 1985

## ALTER ENTITY

.\*

# ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

R 2 0 R	T Y P	SJECT TYPE	ERDR MESSAGE
A-5			
FATAL		04749455 04748455 04745455	REUSABLE WUMBER NOT ADDED TO DATA BASE Umable to assign mem number Unique deject numrer cannot ee assigned
12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	9	ATTRIBUTE USE CLASS Key Class Key Class Keynord Keyword	<pre><auc-wate> is am invalid key class wember key class kkc-wame&gt; already exists key class may: dmitted - dmly first attribute use class processed keyword key-word&gt; already exists keyword key-word&gt; already exists keyword key-word&gt; already exists</auc-wate></pre>

ALTER MAP

CF (

# ERROR HESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	6	E E E	UM 620141100 1 November 1985
	E (tag name) DDES NOT SKIST STRING NUST BE ENTERED WHEN MAPPIN ELD (data field name) DDES NOT EXIS FIELC Mapping SKISTS FOR (data fiel Mapping Algedvy ExiSTS FOR (data fiel a mapping NUST EXISTS FOR (data fiel ifeld Mapping ExiSTS FOR THIS AUC is name)(tecord name)(datafield name i ERDR, (database name)(tecord name	ebers ted exist - Map	RELATION CLASS Krelation class name> DDES NOT EXIST ALTER FUNCTION INVALID FOR RC 442P14G A RELATION CLASS - DATA FIELD 44PPING IS INVALID A RELATION CLASS - DATA FIELD 44PPING IS INVALID TAG NU43ER K 423 number> MAS BEEN 4APPED TO A SET Kset name> DDES NOT EXIST Kset name> ALREADY MAPS TO A RELATION CLASS Kset name> ALREADY MAPS TO A RELATION CLASS Kset name> Has ALREADY 9EEN AUC 4APPEC Database EarDY, Kdatebase name>Kset name> NDT DELETED
BJECT TYPE	ATTRIBUTE USE CLASS ATTRIBUTE USE CLASS DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO DATA FIELO	0474245 20main 00main 03main 8miity Class mapping mapping mapping	RELATION CLASS RELATION CLASS RELATION CLASS Set Set Set Set Set
ERROR TYPE			

А-6

00000

Į

## ALTER MODEL

# EARDR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERECR RESSAGE Model-name> 19 95 ALTERED DOES NJT EXIST. McDel (model-name> Can YDT 95 ALTERED.	x ALTEREJ.
ERECR RESSASE House the second	4395L (acdel-mase) MAS 225N ALTERED.
)3JECT TTPE 4005L 4005L	MOJEL
	CNINAN NO

## ALTER RELATION

# ERRJE MESSASE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

REGR	3471	C8JECT TYPE	čerje 1255462
5 k 2 0 R		MPLETE RELAT TITY CLASS Merted auc T Class V Class V Class	UNABLE TO INSERT COMPLETE RELATION Independent Entity Name (Ind-Ec-Name) Is invalid Inmerited-Att-USE wot deleted for tag-Ng (1449 number) Ket-Class (Rc-Name) wot found on Independent Entity Ret Class (Rc-Name) NGT Migrated by THIS Relation Class Ret Class (Rc-name) is invalid
		EY CLAS EY CLAS EY NORO EY NORO EY NORO	UNABLE TO DELETE MIGRATING KEY CLASS MEMBER Key Class_Yember mot deleted for tag-no (100 number) Unable to insert keyword) (100-nord) All retword Numbers assigned Unable to insert keyword (key-word)
A-8		E 4 4 3 8 E 4 4 6 8 E 4 4 6 8 E 4 4 1 E 6 4 4 1 E 7 4 1 1 E 7 4 1 1 1 E 7 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AC REVADRO ALREADY EXISTS Unable to Insert ac revaord relatijk class Arc-Name> Joes Not exist illegal debendent cardinality relatijk Jas Vicratijk
1			ATTAIRUTE_USE_CL NOT DELETED FOR TAS-NO- <tag number)<br="">AUC_COPY_XREF NOT DELETED FOR TAG-NO <tag number)<br="">Tag-Maye Anew-Tag-mame) IS a DUPLICATE Mame No 4982 tag muybers available Umable to Imsert tag maye Amew-Tag-Mame) as attribute-USE-Class Umable to Imsert tag maye Amew-Tag-Mame) as ImmeritedTeluss Unable to Imsert tag maye Amew-Tag-Mame) as ImmeritedTeluss E-Class.</tag></tag>
FATAL		04743456 04742456 04743455	REUSAPLE NUMBER NOT AJDED TO DATA BASE Unable to assign new number Unijue jaject 4umber cannjt se assigned
-7 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 2		KEYWJRD Keyword Relation Class Relation Class Pelation Class	KETWORD (Løy-mord) ALREADT EKISTS KETWORD (KET-WORD) ALREADT EKISTS INDEPENDENT CARDIMALITT (VAIVO-H) TOO LARGE - TRUMCATED TO 99 Left dependent cardimalitt (vaivo-H) too large - trumcated to 99 rist dependent cardimalitt (vaivo-H) too large - trumcated to 99 rist dependent cardimalitt (vaivo-H) too large - trumcated to 99

burn or call horse

CHECK MODEL

# SPACE RESSAJE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERROR 1		33JECT TYPE		
1 K K C K	8 9 8	405£L 405ěl		
FATAL		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	EARCA IN DOPEN EARDA IN DSOLJ EERDA IN DSEIMUS	
<b>A</b> -9		MJ756 MJ066 MJ066 MJ056 MJ056 MJ056L		
	2	ENTITY CLASS Key Class Mødel Mødel	ENTITY (EC-MAME) MAS NO KEY CLASS <pre><cc-mame> de <cc-mame> is a duplicate key or subset 1:1 relationship exists between <cc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccc-mame> <ccccmame> <ccccmame> <ccccmame> <ccccmame> <cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc< td=""><td><b>u</b></td></cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc<></ccccmame></ccccmame></ccccmame></ccccmame></ccc-mame></ccc-mame></ccc-mame></ccc-mame></ccc-mame></ccc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></cc-mame></pre>	<b>u</b>
		MJJEL	AN INCOMPLETE RELATIONSMIP EXISTS BETWEEN KEC-ANMELD RC-NAMED KEC- Namezo	UM 6 1 Nover





MICROCOPY RESOLUTION TEST CHART NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS-1963-A COMBINE ENTITY

# ERRCR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ļ		¥ Q X	N N N
		3430	0695
İ	55 E S	AND	AND.
	S KEY CLA	<ind-ec></ind-ec>	<ind-ec></ind-ec>
	EL COMSIM	: A L L L NG	EXIST ENTITY:
ERDR MESSAGE	ENTITY NAMES MUST JIFFER ON INTRA-MODEL COM9IME Fro4-mosel <mjo-wame> djes not exist Fro4-mosel <mjo-wame> djes not exist Fro4-entity <ent-mame> djes not exist Fro4 mosel <mod-mame> djes not exist Fro4 mosel <mod-mame> djes not exist fad4 goverflow on RC-deficelist increase size am entity in 4joel <mod-mame> mas more than 5 key classes fable jverflow on Ec-list</mod-mame></mod-mame></mod-mame></ent-mame></mjo-wame></mjo-wame>	MCQ2 ASLATIONS SXIST WITH INDEPENDENT ENTITY: <ind-ec> AND JEPENDA NT SWIITY <jep_ec></jep_ec></ind-ec>	RCNO-LIST JYEPELDWED, 4JRE RELATIONS EXIST Mcre relations exist with independant entity: (ind-ec) and dependa Nt entity (jep-ec)
		114 IN	A BACA Ni tiji
		KIST W	DWED. XIST H C>
165	EXTITY NAMES MUST JIFFE FROM-MOSEL <mjo-names dje<br="">FROM-MOSEL <mjo-names dje<br="">FROM-ENTITY <ent-names dje<br="">FROM NCDEL <mod-names dje<br="">MODEL <mod-names dje<br="">TABLE DVEFFLJW GN EC-LIST TABLE JVEFFLJW GN EC-LIST</mod-names></mod-names></ent-names></mjo-names></mjo-names>	MCRE RELATIONS EXI Nt entity Cdep_EC>	RCNO-LIST JVEPELON MCRE PELATIONS EXI Nt Entity (JEP-EC)
ERDR MESSAGE		45LAT] TIT	LIST : Relat: Tity -
ERDR	MFFFFFFF 26704044 400100424 4100100424 1101111111111111111111111111111111111		
		LASS	CLASS CLASS
TYPE		UN C	
<b>39,8CT</b>	11111111111111111111111111111111111111	RELATION CLAS	FEL #113N Rel #110N
TPE		• 9	
		aarn I v S	
	A-10		

UM 620141100 1 November 1985

.

COMPARE MODEL .

# ERROR HESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	ERROR TYPE	ERROR TYPE OBJECT TYPE	ERROR MESSAGE 
A-1		MODEL	MODEL <model-name2> DOE8 NOT EXIST</model-name2>
1	WARNING	ATTRIBUTE CLA98 Entity cla89	ATTRIBUTE OR ALIAS <ac-name> EXIGT IN BOTH MODELS Entity or Alias <ec-name> exists in both models</ec-name></ac-name>
		ENTITY CLASS	ENTITY (EC-MANEL) AND ENTITY (EC-NAME2) HAVE MATCHING KEYWORD (KW- Name)
		ENTITY CLASS	ATTRIBUTE (AC-NAMEJ) AND ATTRIBUTE (AC-NAME2) AND RELATION (IND-EC H -Name2) (RC-Name2) (DEP-EC-Name2) Have Matching Keyword (KW-Name) M

ע אני הגיאי הראי אבלה עלילי ללי ללילי עלי הגיאי הראי אבלה עלילי ללילי לל

UM 620141100 November 1985 COPY ATTRIBUTE

## FRADE RESAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERROR TYPE	ERROR TYPE 39JECT TYPE	
+   	ATTAIJUTE CLASS	ATTRIBUTE (ac-name) 10 3E COPIED DDES NOT EXIST IN MODEL (model-neme)
	ATTRIBUT: CLASS Attribut: Class	ATTRIBUTE (PC-TAND) CAN NOT BE COPIED. Attribute name to be copied as must be entered
		ATOTEL ANODEL-NAMES WHERE ATTRIBUTE IS TO BE COPIED DOES NOT EXIST Attotente archmens in at copies once mut exist
	ATTRIBUTE CLASS ATTRIBUTE CLASS	ATTRIBUTE (AC-NAME) NOT INSERTED BOOM ATTRIBUTE_MAME Attribute (AC-NAME) NOT INSERTED INDI ATTRIBUTE_MAME Attribute description NDI inserted
		ATTAIGUTE ACCOUNT ACCOUNT EXISTS IN THE MODEL Attaint Account of Munt Be Casated
		CDEL (10031-1014) FROM WHICH ATTRIBUTE (attribute-1046) IS TO BE CJPIED, DDES NOT EXIST.
FATAL	JATA2AS5 JATA3AS5	UNABLE TO ASSIGN NEW NUMBER Unique 39ject Mumber de Assigned

UM 620141100 1 November 1985

## COPY DESCRIPTION

ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

DESCRIPTION TYPE ADESC-TYPE> IS INVALIO ERAJR IN COPYING DESCRIPTION TEXT Mojel anddel-Name> ddes not exist Jescaiption of acgj-io> ddes not exist Description of acgj-io> Algeacy exists in the tj model

ERRJR MESSAGE

:

ERROR

ERADE TYPE JUJECT TYPE

065CR10113N 065CR10113N mc32L C3JeCT C3JeCT

A-13

58.20.20

# COPY ENTITY FRADR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

T RCARS		EADE MESSAGE	
ROR		1	•
	TTALBUTE CLAS	RIBUTE COULD NOT BE COPIED	
	TTALEUTE CLAS	DUTE <tag-name> COULD NOT</tag-name>	
	TTRIBUTE CLAS	CROSS-REFERENCE COULD NOT 3	
	TTRIBUTE CL		
	TT412UTE CLAS	JTE (ac-name) CAN NJT BE CREATED	
	<b>2233 11710</b> 2213 11710	ë i	•
	22	FROM / TO EMPITY ADMES ARE THE SAME	
	WTETT CLAS	TERT A TON SACE STANDAL TITLE TO THE TERT	
	NTITY CLAS	TY CTO-SC-NAME> ALREADY SKIST	
	NTETY CLAS	ON FILE AUST 25 SPECIFIED FOR STRUCTURE/RELATION	
	NTLTY CLAS	FRCM PJJSL (FRJM-MJD-MAME) JDES MOT EXIST	
A	NTITY CLAS	INSERTED INOT	
- 1	NTITY CLAS	INSERTED INTO EN	
4	NTITY CLAS	ENTITY SEC-MAME> CROSS REFERENCE NOT INSERTED	
	NTITY CLAS	Outer ATT	
	NTITY CLAS	ERADE GENERATING CREATE ENTITY COMMAND	
	EV CLAS	QUE RC N	
	41.1	CREA	
		COULD NOT BE CREATED	
		NOT DE CREATED FOR COPIED ENTITY	
	5	MUUEL VAGGEL MANEY FROM MMLCM ENVILY RECHANNEY IS TO BE COPIED, DO Es Not Exist.	_
	MODEL	MJDEL Caedel-nase> MAS 4DRE TWAN 409 RELATIONS	
	1306	e	1
	400±L	NOR	No
	146	TABLE OVERFLOW DW EC-LIST Tag criss reference could mot be created	)¥@
			a)
FATAL	Dataease Catabase	UNABLE TO ASSIGN MEM NUABER Unique deject numeer cannot be assigned	)er

UM 620141100 November 1985

## COPY NODEL

6.33

## ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

:RRJR #55546E	MODEL KNDD-MAMEN DOES WDT EKIST MCDEL KNGD-MAMEN DOES WDT EKISTS MCDEL KNGD-MAMEN ALREADT EKISTS Umable to CPEW KUSER-FILMAMN FILE AS DUTPUT KNCD-MAMEN MODEL STRUCTURE IS INVALID KNCD-MAMEN MODEL STRUCTURE IS INVALID KNCDFL KNODEL STRUCTURE IS INVALID MCDFL KNODEL STRUCTURE IS INVALID KNCDFL KUCHTUR WODE STRUCTURE INVALID KNCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID KNCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID KUCD-NAWEN KUCHTURE IS INVALID KUCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID KUCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFL KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFUCHTURE IS KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFUCHTURE IS KUCHTURE IS INVALID IS KUCDFUCHTURE IS KUCHTURE IS KUCHTU
ERROR TYPE	а -15

ERADA MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND	EGADR MESSAGE ATTRIEUTE (obj-1d) 2055 WOT EXIST ATTRIEUTE (obj-1d) 2055 WOT EXIST S ALIAS (allos-1d) ALTEADY EXISTS FOR ATTRIBUTE (obj-1d) S ALIAS (JULD WCT BE CREATED FOR ATTRIBUTE (obj-1d) ALIAS (JULD WCT BE CREATED FOR ATTRIBUTE (obj-1d) ALIAS (JULD WCT BE CREATED FOR EXIST ALIAS (JULD WCT BE CREATED FOR EXIST ALIAN (JULD W
	ERRGR TTPE J3JECT TTPE Errgr Attrejute Class Attrejute Class Entit Class Entit Class Entit Class Entit Class
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Ł

## CREATE ALIAS

A-16

CREATE ATTRIBUTE

ERPOR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

- 1	02JECT TYPE	
ר ר מ נו		
Fatal	JATA2AS: Jata3AS:	UNAPLE TO ASSIJN NEW NUMBER Unique object number cannot be Assigned
<b>WARNIN</b>	K EYNORD K EYNORD	KFYMORO (Kay-word) ACREADY EXISTS Keyword (Key-Kord) Acready Exists

UM 620141100 1 November 1985

A~17
CREATE DOMAIN

# ERPOR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	ERAJR TYPS	D3JECT TYPE	
	ER232	DATA TYPE	
		2.474 7775 2.474 7475 2.474 7495	A STANDAPD DAFA TYPE IS ALREADY DEFINED : KOATA-TYPE-NAME> Jata type name already exists : koata-type-name>
<b>A-</b> 2			TYPE IS NOT LEGAL 1 ATTPE-ID> Jata type could not 3e inserteg 1 ajata-type-name>
18	•	175	JECIMAL SPECIFICATION INCORRECT Jata Type Name Already Exists cdata-type-name>
			TYPE IS NOT LEGAL (type=10) Jata Type Cculd Not be Inserte) (data=type=name) Jata Type (culd Not be Inserte)
		0474 478- 054410 054410 15410 15410	DECLIPTE STOCKTON AND A COMPANY AND A COMPANY AND A COMPANY EXISTS - A COMPANY AND A C
	FATA.	0878285c 087885c	UNABLE TC ASSTON NEW NUMPER UNLIUS DOJECT NUMPER CANNOT BE ASSIGNED

CREATE ENTITY	ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND		E> NOT PROCESSED	UNABLE TO ASSIG4 MEM NUMBER Unique Jaject Number Cannot be Assigned	
		JJECT TYPE	ENTITY CLASS ENTITY CLASS ENTITY CLASS RETURD Returns Returns Returns Returns Returns Returns Returns	CATAEASE Jatasase	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
		R 4 3 R 4	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	FATAL	

5

5.5.5.5

A~19

### CREATE MAP

5.0

\* \* \*

## ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

TYPE ERD3 4655AGE	UTE USE CLASS A VALUE STRING MUST BE ENTERD WHEN MAPPING AN AUC TO A SET TELD DATA FIELD ALAPTING EXISTS FOR (data field name) DATA FIELD ALAPTING EXISTS FOR (data field name) DATA FIELD ALAPTING EXISTS FOR (data field name) TELD A PRIMARY MAPPING EXISTS FOR (data field name) TELD A DATAFIELC MAPPING EXISTS FOR THIS AUC THE DATABASE MARE (database name) DES NOT EXIST NO DOMAIN (domain number) MU43ER CATTABULUE CLASS THE DATAFIEL MU43ER CATTABULUE CLASS NOT EXIST CLASS INGE EXECPT MAS CICURRED - MAPPING NOT PERFORMED MAPPING NOT PERFORMED TO A DATABASE FROM CLASS CALLESS CALLELES NAME CIND-EC-MAMES DATA TYPE CLASS A DATABASE ERROP MAS CICURRED - MAPPING NOT PERFORMED MAPPING NOT PERFORMED TO A DATABASE FROM CLASS CALLESS CALLELES NAMES TO A SERVICES CLASS TA DATABASE ERROP MAS CICURRED - MAPPING NOT PERFORMED MAPPING NOT PERFORMED TO A DATABASE FROM CLASS CALLESS CALLELES NAMES TO A SECONDED TO A SET CLASS CALLESS CALLELED TO A DATABASE FROM CLASS CALLESS CALLELED TO A DATABASE FROM TAGE NUMBER CASE AND TO TERS A TO A SET CLASS CALLED TO THE CONDENCE OF THE CONDENCE CLASS CALLER TO THE CON
ERGCR TYPE	

**A-20** 

VEREES OF MARY

CREATE MODEL

COMMAND
SPECIFIED
•
2 () u
REPORT
MESSAGE
20323

BETT PORAS	CAJECT TYPE	
ER 205	20161	MCDEL Caodal-name> ALREADY EXISTS. MCDEL Caodal-name> ALREADY EXISTS. A UNIQUE NUMBER CAN NOT BE ASSIGNED TO NDDEL Cmodel-name> BEING CR Eated.
	MODEL	MJJEL <#0491-n##4> CAN YOT PE CREATED.
FATAL	<b>1414</b> 245 <b>1414</b> 245	UMABLE TO ASSIGN NEW NUMBER Umique doject number cavnot be assigned
SHINA NA	HJDEL	MCDEL Caodal-naway MAS BEEN CREATED.

A-21

CREATE RELATION

# ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

		UN 620141100 1 November 1985
NESSAGE	UNASLE TO INSERT COMPLETE RELATION KEY CLASS «KC-nPMON ST INVALID UNASLE TO INSERT KEYNOPD «KOY-MORD) ALL KEYNORD NUMSERS ASSIGNED UNASLE TC INSERT KEYNORD «KEY-MORD) AL KEYNORC ALREADY EXISTS UNASLE TO INSERT AC KEYNDRD ALL RELATION CLASS NUMBERS ASSIGNED ILLEJAL DEPENDENT CARDIVALITY SELATION MAS MIGRATION TAG-NAME TAG NUMBERS AVAILABLE UNASLE TO INSERT TAG NAME STS A DUPLICATE NAME ND WDRLE TO INSERT TAG NAME «NEW-TAG-NAME) AS IN UNASLE TO INSERT TAG NAME «NEW-TAG-NAME) AS IN UNASLE TO INSERT TAG NAME «NEW-TAG-NAME) AS IN CLASS.	UNABLE TJ ASSIGM WEM NUMBER UNIGUE OBJECT NUMBER CANNOT BE ASSIGNED KETHORD KKey-wordd Alfeady Exists Kethord Kkey-wordd Alfeady Exists Kethord Kkey-wordd Alfeady Exists Independent Cardinality Kublug-xd Too Large - Truncated To 99 Left dependent Cardinality Kuplug-xd Too Large - Truncated To 99 Right Gependent Cardinality Kuplug-xd Too Large - Truncated To 99
JET TYPE	CC*PL*T** R#LATION KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD KEYWCRD Relation Class Relation Class Tas Tas Tas	DATABAS: Catabas: Ketabas: Relation class Relation class Relation class
ERIJR TYPE	A-22	FATAL Karrinu Karrinu

Ĺ

CREATE VIEW

# ERROR NESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	ERECR TYPE	1795	CAJECT TYPE	
		8 8 9 9	ATTRIBUTE USE CLASS Data Iteq	VIEW ALTEADY EXIST VIEW CJULD NOT BE C Internal Tables Fja VIEA (View-name) Cj Values Vot Inserted AME>
A-23			0474 1754 0474 1754 0474 1754 0474 1754 0474 1754 00740 1775 007400	VALUES WET INSERTED INTE DATA ITEM, DI-WAME 3 (NEW-DI-MAME) Values net inserted into project data ITEM, DI-MAME 3 (DI-MAME) UNABLE TE INSERT DATA_ITEM: (TAS-MAME) UNABLE TE INSERT PROJECT_DATA_ITEM_ (TAG-MAME) UNABLE TE INSERT PROJECT_DATA_ITEM (TAG-MAME) DUABLE TE INSERT PROJECT_DATA_ITEM (TAG-MAME) DOMAINS ARE NOT THE SAME FOR AUC- (TAG-MAME) AMD DATA ITEM - (DI-M
			DGMAIN ENIITY CLASS Eniiaticy Class Relaticy Class Strtax Strtax Strtax Strtax Strtax Strtax 146 tag	ANDER AND FOR ANT FOUND FOR DOWAIN: COM-ND> ENTITY HAME: CEC-MAMES NOT FOUND FOR DOWAIN: COM-ND> ENTITY HAME: CEC-MAMES NOT FOUND FOR DOWAIN: CAC-MAMES SEC/RE ENTITY COULD NOT BE CREATED FOR RELATION CVRCL-RE-MAMES INTITY HAME REQUIRED IN FROM CLAUSE WHEN & USED IN SELECT BO ANTITY HAME: CVDLL-DATA-ITEN-NAMES NO MATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAS NO MATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAS NO MATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAS NO MATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE AND FTAG NUMER NOT FAGE NAMES AND FTAG NUMER NOT FAGE NAMES AND FOUND FOR FAGE ATAG-MAMES ANTITY SELECTED ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NOT NOT NOT NOT NOT NATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN WHERE NOT TAGE NAMES ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN WHERE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN WHENE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN WHENE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN WHENE CLAUSE ANTITY HAME: CVRL-ENTITY-NAMES MAD NATCH IN THE
	FATAL	·	DATABAS: Jatabas:	UNASLE 13 ASSIJN NEW NUMBER UNIQUE C3JECT NUMBER CANNOT BE ASSIGNED UNIQUE C3JECT NUMBER CANNOT BE ASSIGNED

41100 - .**19**85

## DEFINE DATABASE

# ERCSE 425543: REPORT FOR A SPECIFICS COMMAND

ERECA	ECT TYPE	ERRJR 40534GE
1 2 2 3	24745455	
		DATA BASE (D3-NAME) COULD NOT 35 INSERTED
	345	ERROR 14 CEFINING OATA BASE
	SWE	PASSAGRD CLAUSE REQUIPED FOR DRACLE DOMS
	315	ORACLE JATA JASE COULO NCT JE INSERTEJ
	345	FILE CLAUSE REQUIRED FOR TOTAL D3MS
	115	FILE <file-name> ALREADY EXISTS</file-name>
	S V F	TOTAL CATA EASE CJULJ NOT BE INSERTED
	345	PSA SEQUENTIAL KUMBER REQUIRED FOR IMS
	515	KUV FUUDDACK LUNGTA FULUIQADO FOR 153
	SAS	NAME REQUIRED FOR INS
	345	PSP RAAf APS0-RA4fin AL4final fixed
		DATA BASE COULD NOT BE
	A S	ASYL REQUIRES SCHEMA NAI
	570	REQUIRES SUB-SC4
	14545	~
	TAZAS	YL DATA EASE
	2	
FATAL	JATABAS :	IAN NEISSE ET
	T 4 8 4	UNIQUE DEJECT NUMER CANNOT SE ASSIGNED
CNINSLA	347852SE	APEA <22EA-NAME> ALREADY EXISTS

,

ERAJR WESSAJE REDERT FER A SPECIFIED COMMAND

DEFINE RECORD

UVABLE TO SET THE DATA EASE IC Record Art-IC> alfedy exists ERROR MESSAGE 

A-25

### DEFINE SET

-	ERROR MESSAGE
) - + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	

.\*

Q

### DESCRIBE

JESCRIPTICN TYPE CDESCRIPTION TYPES DDES NOT EXIST. Description type cdescription types ddes not exist a cuarent ycobel mas not eeen estaglismed for twe session. The deject types ddes not exist

EPRDE MESSAGE

.

05564197150 UESCAIPTION M0551 JJJET

SARDE MESSASS REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

A-27

3,5

.

.

### DROP ALIAS

;

ERRCR NESSAGE

.

ATTRIBUT: CLASS Attribut: Class Entity Class Entity Class Entity Class

ALIAS CAC-WAME> DJES NJT EXIST CAlias-id> Attribute cac-wame> could not be delete) Alias cac-mame> ddes not exist Emiity cec-mame> could not be deleted

ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

A-28

## DROP ATTRIBUTE

~~ ~ . . . . . .

ERROF MESSAJE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	ERRON TTPE	EAJECT TYPE	<u>erje</u> 4:55462
A-29		417513016       6135         417713017       61455         417312017       61455         417312017       61455         417312017       61455         417312017       61455         417312017       0135         417312017       0135         417412017       0135         417412017       0135         417413017       0135         417413017       0135         417413017       0135	<pre>cattribute class name&gt; DEScalPTION TEXT NOT DELETED cattribute class name&gt; DEScalPTION TEXT NOT DELETED cattribute class name&gt; DEScalPTION TEXT NOT DELETED cattribute class name&gt; DENED ATTRIBUTE CLASS NDT DELETED cattribute class name&gt; DENED ATTRIBUTE CLASS NDT DELETED cattribute class name&gt; DELETED cattribute class neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; DELETED cattribute class neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; DELETED cattribute class neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; DELETED cattribute class neme&gt; Cadss neme&gt; Cad</pre>
	FATAL	9474545E	REUSABLE YUMBER NOT ADDED TO DATA BASE

## DROP DATABASE

# ERROR MESSAJE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	7	ërfor message	NE 5 5						
ERZOR	047434SE	3 47 4 6	45 C	<01-30>	1	INVAL ID		52 IS INVALID	İ
	CATAJASE	-	3246	<01-60>	1Ch	DELETED	FRC4	0474-5455	
	04742455	DATA B		<01-60>	TCH	DELETED	1044	SC LEMA-NAMES	
	DATAEASE	0474 5	-	<01_8C>		UELETED	そいため	RECORD-TYPES	
	34745455	-	BASE	<01-80>	-	DELETED		J6-AREA-ASSIGNMENT	
	24143455	_	3455	<01-80>	-	95LETED		JATA-FIELD	
	2878385E	_	3 A S E	<01-60>	NOT	DFLETED		RECORD-SET	
	047 48 45 E	2		<01-80>	-	DELETED		SET-TYPE-MEMBER	
	DATABASE	_		<c1-8c></c1-8c>	101	JELETED		RECORD-REY	
	JATACASC	_		-	NC1	DELETED		25020-257-25285	
	04143453	_		<01-63>	101	DELETED		AUC-ST-MAPPING	
	CAT 4345 E	_		CCI-EC>	101	JELETED		9C-9ASED-4EC-5ET	
	DATAGASE	CATA 3		<01-6C>	NOT	DELETED			
	DATASE			<01-60>		DELETED	E ROM		
	DATABASE	CATA 3	A S E	<ci-6c></ci-6c>	1CN	DELETED		DF-SET-LINKAGE	
	JATAPASE		3855	<01-60>	NCT	DELETED			
	JATA5A55	3 4140	6 <b>a</b> S r	<01-20>	TCN	0515750			

A-30

### DROP DOMAIN

ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ER 202 TYPE	ERIOR TYPE 03J5CT TYPE	58634 4255462
	21147500 21147500	JOMAIN JOES 401 EXIST FJ3 : <dc4-name> Domain in Use Can't be drjpped for : <dom-name> Data types cjulo NJT be jeleted fjr djmain : <dom-name> Domain coulo NJT be jeletej fjr ;<dom-name></dom-name></dom-name></dom-name></dc4-name>
		AAT ATA WITH ATATATATATA

CWYED ATTAIEUTE CAN NOT BE CREATED ATTRIBUTE USE CLASS WAS NOT DELETED EMILTY CANALLY NAMED DIES NOT EXIST AND CAN NOT BE DROPPED. Relations Associated With Evility Cacharad Can yot be dropped. Names Cen wot be dropped for Entity Cacharad Centity Cacharad Could yot be dropped Entity Cacharad Could yot be dropped CR355 REFERENCE PECCR3 CAN NOT BE CR0PFED FOR ENTITY COC-NAMES EROPE VESSAGE REDAT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND REUSAGLE NUMBER MOT ADDED TO CATA BASE SACJE MESSAGE ATTATAUTE CLASS Attetaute use class Entity class SAKOR TYPE CIJEST TTPE 2474645÷ ERADA FATAL

## DROP ENTITY

UM 620141100 1 November 1985

.

٠

### DROP FIELD

# ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	JE-SET-LINKAGE SET-TYPE-4ENSER FECJRO-SET JUC-ST-42PING JATA-FIELO DETA-FIELO
razur 4rssag: 	DATA BASE INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE DATA FIELD COF-ID> DDES NOT EXIST DATA FIELD COF-ID> DDES NOT EXIST DATA FIELD COF-ID> NOT DELETED FROM DF-SET-LINKAGE DATA FIELD COF-ID> NOT DELETED FROM RECORD-SET DATA FIELD COF-ID> NOT DELETED FROM AUC-ST-WAPPING DATA FIELD COF-ID> NOT DELETED FROM RECORD-KEY-MEMBER
ERADR TYPE JJJLCT TYPE	2474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0 0474 FIEL0
ERADE TY	

A-33

## DROP KETHORD

. 3

# CRADE MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERDE MESSAGE Revord does wot ekist (køy-word) Ketword attaibute association wot deleted for (køy-word) Ketword-entit association wot deleted for (køy-word) Ketword-Prelation association not deleted for (køy-word) Ketword-Prelation association not deleted for (køy-word) Ketword Coule hot be deleted (køy-word)	REUSAGLE NUMBER NCT ADDEJ 13 CATA BASE
13151111490 1315111490 15145080 15145080 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141500 141	9 4 7 4 5 4 5 E
A-34	FATAL

DROP MAP

SPP34 MESSAJE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	JT EXIST 5 Invalid 58 Ndt Exist
črajr 4553452	EWIITY CLASS <pre>cwiity class name&gt; DOES NDT EXIST ludgebencent Entity Name <indfectmes -="" <relation="" class="" erigr="" invalid="" is="" map="" name="" not="" oltadase="" ordpped="" rilatiou=""> DOES NOT EXIST Is Name <ind name=""> DOES NOT EXIST</ind></indfectmes></pre>
58203 1785 CSJECT 1795	ENTITY CLASS Evitty Class Mapping Selation Class 115
58202 TY	E R 20 5

**A-35** 

1

### DROP MODEL

# ERDA MESSAJE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERGR TYPE       2: Jéct type       2: Santa         ERGR TYPE       2: Santa       2: Santa         ERGR TYPE       1: Santa       2: Santa         ERGR TYPE       1: Santa       2: Santa         ERGF       1: Santa       2: Santa         MOSEL       1: Santa       3: Santa	ERDR MESSAGE ERDR MESSAGE ERRDR WHILE DELETING ATTRIBUTE CAC-MAMEN FROM MCDEL ERRDR WHILE DELETING ENTITY CEC-MAMEN FROM MODEL NO PRIVELESE TO DAGP INTEGRATEO_MODEL NDDEL CHODEL-MAMEN DOT ENTITY CEC-MAMEN ACDEL CHODEL-MAMEN NOT DELETEO FROM MODEL-CLASS HODEL CHCDEL-MAMEN NOT DELETEO FROM MODEL-CLASS
FATAL JATA?ASE REUSARL	REUSABLE NUMBER NGT ADDED TO DATA BASE

A-36

### DROP RECORD

20 <b>8</b>	3750	1192	ERDY HESSAGE
			RECJED TYPE: CRT-ID> DDES NOT EXIST
			CAT-10> NOT DELETES FROM RECORD-TYPE
	5		<pre><pre><pre>critica fect d9_affa_assignment</pre></pre></pre>
			<pre><ctld>wdt deleted from data_fleld</ctld></pre>
	53		<pre><array deleted="" from="" mgt="" pre="" project_data_field<=""></array></pre>
	- 44 (	-	<pre><rr><rr><rr><rr><rr></rr></rr></rr></rr></rr></pre>
		-	AT-ID NOT DELETED FROM RECORD_KFY_MEMSER
	3	~	<pre><pre><pre><pre>defined from Ims_segment_size</pre></pre></pre></pre>
		-	CRT-IJ) MCT DELETED FROM SEG_DATA_FIELD
	3	-	<pre><r: continues="" from="" linkase_data_field<="" pre=""></r:></pre>
	•	~	DYNER AND SET MEMBERS NOT DELETED.

ļ

A-37

ŧ

4

٠

4

## DROP RELATION

SARDR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

INDEPENDENT ENTITY NAME KIND-EC-NAME> IS INVALID Relation class (RC-NAME> DOES NOT EXIST Relation mas no misration

ERDR YESSAGE

SRADR TYPE COJECT TYPE

ENTITY CLASS Entity Class relation class relation class

ERCA

DATAJASE

FATAL

REUSABLE NUMBER NOT ADGED TO DATA BASE

	<u> </u>
--	----------

A~38

### DROP SET

# ERROR MESSASE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERRJR MESSAGE	DATA BASE INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE Set (Set-ID) does not exist Set (Set-ID) not deleted from record-set Set (Set-ID) not deleted from set-type-yember Set (Set-ID) not deleted from Aug-St-mapping Set (Set-ID) not deleted from Rg-St-mapping Set (Set-ID) not deleted from Rg-Set-Linkage
8C383	9ATA 3 SET <5 SET <5 SET <5 SET <5 SET <5 SET <5 SET <5
C3JECT TYPE	
ERROR TYPE	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
ERRC	
<b>A</b>	· <b>39</b>

1

4

4

### DROP VIEW

.

ERROR MESSAGE

••

N31V

ERRCR

131A N31A N31A

ERROR TYPE J2JECT TYPE

ERROR NESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

VIEW DDES WOT EXIST FOR : <VIEW-MAME> Project data item could not be deleted for : <VIEW-MAME> sec-rc-component could yot be deleted for : <VIEW-MAME> sec could not be deleted for : <VIEW-MAME>

REUSABLE NUMBER NOT ADDED TO DATA BASE

DATABASE

FATAL

|--|

A-40

HALT No Error Messages

1

### NERGE MOPEL

# ERROR MESSAGE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

ERCR	TYPE	ERROR TYPE DAJECT TYPE	ERDR	ERRDR VESSAGE
		<b>NJOEK</b>	<b>J3CCN</b>	MJJEL I (MOC-WA4E) JDES WOT Exist
			MGDEL	Z CMDD-WA4E> DDES NOT EXIST
			NODEL	1 MOT COPIES INTO M305L 3
		MOJEL		ERADE WHILE WERSING ENTITIES OF NODEL 2
		13COM		NG 24834 N2554365
		NODEL	NJDEL	MJDEL <pre>sedel-name&gt; Mas more than 400 relations</pre>
		NJECK	TABLE	TABLE DVERFLOW ON RC-DEPRC-LIST: INCREASE SIZE
		ACCEL	AN IN	AN SWIIT IN RODEL (BODD-DABO) MAS NORE THAN 9 KEY CLASSES
			TAJLE	TAJLE CVERFLOW ON RC-LIST

A-42

### RENAME

# ERROR NESSASE REPORT FOR A SPECIFIED COMMAND

	INDEPENJENT ENTITY NAME KIND-EC-NAME> IS INVALID Independent Entity Name Kind-Ec-Name> IS Invalid Object Invalid for Remayed Object to se remayed does Not Exist, ID IS 1 Kold-ID> New Object Name Already Sxists, ID IS 1 Knew-ID> Dbject type Not Upcated, Cjiect Number 1 Kold-Obj-ND>
	10-EC-NAMEN 1: 001 EXIST, 10 101 EXIST, 10 1575, 10 25 2 11ECT NUMBER
	TTY NAME CIN For Renaming (Named Does N Already Sxi Uscated, C3
EREDR HESSAGE	INDEPENJENT ENTITY MAME KIND-EC-NAME> IS INVALID Indepenjent Entity Mame Kind-EC-Name> IS INVALID Object to be Remayed Does Not Exist, ID IS 1 Kold New Object Name Already Exists, ID IS 1 KNEW-ID> Dbject type Not Upcated, Object Number 1 Kold-Obj
	·
TYPE	CLASS
ERROR TYPE CAJECT TYPE	ENTITY CLASS DBJECT DBJECT DBJECT D3JECT D9JECT
3475	
10 x 2 1	

A-43

<u>຺຺຺຺຺຺຺</u>

A

### APPENDIX B

### GLOSSARY

### Alpha-Numeric Data Format

A data format for values that can contain characters other than numerals (0-9). Numerals may be permitted also.

### Attribute Class

A collection of all the same kind of attributes, i.e., those that have the same meaning. An attribute is a characteristic or fact about an entity. An attribute consists of a name (e.g., employee hire date) and a value (e.g., 15 August 1980). An attribute value may be:

- A. Nondivisible (e.g., state name)
- B. Divisible, i.e., a concatenation of two or more other attribute values (e.g., part number formed by concatenating drawing number and material code).
- C. Computed from one or more other attribute values (e.g., age computed as current date minus birth date).

### Attribute Class Data Description

A generic data description that applies to a particular attribute class.

### Attribute Use Class

A model attribute class that appears in a model entity class. Each attribute use class represents either an owned attribute class or an inherited attribute class.

### Attribute Use Class/Data Field Mapping

Indicates that an attribute use class corresponds to a data item; i.e. that they have the same meaning and that the data item can be used to access the values for the attribute use class.

**B~1** 

### Attribute Use Class/Record Set Mapping

Certain attribute use classes can be represented in a database by a group of record sets rather than be a data field. For example, Project:Task record sets called Pending, In-Process, On-Hold, and Completed. An attribute use class/record set mapping indicates that a particular record set corresponds to a particular attribute use class value.

### **Component Data Field**

A data field that is part of another data field; e.g., if data field A is made up of data fields B, C, and D, each of these latter data fields is a component of A. A data field cannot be a component of more than one other data field.

### Component Domain

An elementary domain that is part of another domain; e.g., a Date domain might be made up of a Month domain, a Day of Month domain, and a Year domain. Each of these latter domains would be a component of the Date domain. An elementary domain can be a component of several other domains.

### DBD

An IMS database is defined by a Database Description (DBD). The DBD consists of statement which map an IMS structure into physical storage.

### Database Area

A subdivision of a CODASYL database. This subdivision is a technique for improving the efficiency accessing database record type instances. When a database is subdivided into database areas, some or all of its records types are assigned to particular areas. Instances of these record types are stored only within the assigned areas. Then, these record type instances can be accessed by searching only the appropriate areas rather than the entire database. This access method is only used when the record type instances cannot be located by other means (e.g., by calc keys or record sets).

### Database Area Assignment

Indicates that a record type is assigned to a database area.

### Database Directory

A software library that must be used when accessing a database.

### Database Password

A code that must be supplied when logging on to a DBMS to use a database. The DBMS verifies the password before accepting any other messages.

### Data Field

3

A portion of a record type in which data values can be stored

### Data Field/Record Set Linkage

A data field in a variable data set in a TOTAL database that is used as the variable control key for a linkpath from a master data set.

### Data Field Redefinition

A data field that occupies the same space in a record type as another data field. A record instance cannot contain values in both data fields. One instance can contain a value in one field while another contains a value in the other.

### Data Item

An attribute class as seen by a user in a user view, i.e., a kind of data (e.g., employee hire date), not a particular data value (e.g., 15 August 1980).

### Data Type

The combination of a type of values (e.g., alphanumeric, signed numeric, etc.) and a type of storage (e.g., binary, packed, etc.)

### Data Type Name

Names of NDDL data types. The NDDL data types correspond to the following COBOL/FORTRAN data types:

<u>የም</u>ር ቁ የቁጥቁ ርቁ ኘል የምር ት

1

A CARLO

### NDDL Data Type COBOL/FORTRAN Data Type

INTEGER CHARACTER SIGNED FLOAT UNSIGNED PACKED

FORTRAN binary integer x(n) S99V99 FORTRAN floating point 99V99 COMP-3

### Description Type

A generic object may have several different kinds or styles of description (short, long, technical, nontechnical, etc.). Each is a description type.

### Domain

A set of rules about the values that are allowed for a data item, attribute class, or data field. A domain is either an elementary domain or a group of two or more elementary domains, called component domains.

### Domain Range

A series of consecutive values that represent all or part of an elementary domain.

### Domain Value

A single value within an elementary domain.

### Elementary Data Field

A data field that does not have any component data fields.

### Entity Class

A collection of similar entities, i.e., those that have the same kinds of attributes. An entity is a person, place, event, thing, concept, etc.

### Entity Class/Record Type Mapping

Indicates that an entity class corresponds to a record type, i.e., that they both have the same meaning and that the record type can be used to store instances of the entity class.

If a record type has more than one EC-RT mapping, some of its instances correspond to instances of one entity class while others correspond to instances of another, i.e., the record type is the relational union of the entity classes. An example is a Replenishment Order record type that maps to both the Purchase Order and Manufacturing Order entity classes. Each record instance represents either a purchase order or a manufacturing order.

### Feedback

The length of the key feedback area for an INS PCB. When IMS retrieved a segment from the database, the requested segment is fetched and a fully concatenated key is placed in the key feedback area. The fully concatenated key consists of the concatenation of the sequence field of values of all segments in the the hierarchical path from the root down to the retrieved segment. They key feedback area must be large enough to accommodate the maximum length for a fully concatenated key and stated in the KEYLEN entry of the PCB macro.

### File

A set of stored data that is managed by a file management system (e.g., VSAM).

### File/Database

A set of stored data, i.e., either a computer file (e.g., a VSAM or flat file) or a database (e.g., an ORACLE or IMS database).

### Generic Data Description

A detailed description of the values for one or more data items, attribute classes, data fields, and/or module parameter. It includes format, measurement, and domain characteristics of the values.

### Generic Data Description Domain

A domain that is specified as part of a generic data description.

### Generic Data Description Unit of Measure

A unit of measure that is specified as part of a generic

a contractory

CONTRACTOR OF

data description.

Host

A computer in the IISS.

IMS Segment

A record type in a database that is controlled by IBM's IMS DBMS.

### Inherited Attribute Class

A key class in the independent entity class of a relation class that has migrated to appear in the dependent entity class of that relation class.

### Key Class

A group of one or more of an entity's attributes that can be used to uniquely identify the entity within its entity class. An entity can have more than one key. A key class is a collection of the attribute classes whose member attributes comprise the keys for the entities in an entity class. An entity class has the same number of key classes as each of its member entities has keys. For example, if each entity has three keys, the entity class has three key classes.

### Key Class Member

An attribute use class that is part of a key class.

### Keyword

A word that has been designated as a means of locating a generic object or a number of similar generic objects.

### Model

A representation of the information requirements of all or part of an enterprise in terms of entity classes, relation classes, and attribute classes.

### **Object Type**

Sets of attributes are, in relational terms, called objects. Objects participate in relationships with other

Contraction Contraction Contraction

objects. Entities within the Common Data Model (see Generic Object in the CDM1 Doc. Control No. CCS620141000) are called OBJECT TYPES for the Integrated Information Support System.

### **Owned Attribute Class**

A model attribute class that appears as an attribute use class in a model entity class and is not an inherited attribute class.

### Program Control Block

A portion of a PSB that describes and controls how an IMS database can be accessed.

### Program Specification Block

A group of logical views of IMS databases that is used for interacting with the IMS DBMS.

### **Record Set**

An association between one record type, called the owner, and one or more other record types, called the members.

### Record Set Member

A record type that is a member of a record set.

### Record Type

A group of data values that are stored together as a unit in a computer file or database. A record type is the collection of all the records of the same kind, i.e., all the records that contain the same kind of data values.

### **Relation Class**

\*\*\*\*\*\*

An association between an entity in one entity class and one in another. A relationship has a label that describes the association. For example, a customer named ABC Corp. is associated with an order numbered 123 in a manner labeled "placed". A relation class is a collection of the identically labeled relationships between the members of the same two entity classes. Each relation class is either specific or non-specific.

In a specific relation class, one entity class is "independent" while the other is "dependent"; i.e., entities in the first can exist without being associated with any in the second, but those in the second cannot exist without being associated with one in the first. One key class from the independent entity class "migrates" through each specific relation class to appear in the dependent entity class as inherited attribute classes.

In an nonspecific relation class, neither entity class is dependent on the other; i.e., entities in either entity class can exist without being associated with any in the other. For convenience, one entity class is arbitrarily called "independent" and the other is called "dependent".

### Segment Data Field

A data field is an IMS segment.

### Subschema

The description, in the DDL of a CODASYL DBMS, of all or part of a database. For IISS, only one subschema is needed for a CODASYL database, and it must describe all the common data within the database that is to be accessible with NDML.

### Tag Name

A unique name for an attribute use class within an entity class.

### Unit of Measure

A standard scale for determining the magnitude of something. Examples include inch, foot, foot-inch, meter, ounce, pound, hour, minute, second, etc.

### **User View**

A group of data items that a user wants to deal with as a group. It is similar to an entity class but does not necessarily meet all the conditions for being one, it can be thought of as an unnormalized entity class. A user view is often the result of combining several entity classes via relational join operations and selecting particular attribute use classes as data items via relational project operations.

### APPENDIX C

### REFERENCES

Related ICAM Documents included:

2

<b>UN52014100</b>	CDM Administrator's Manual
<b>TBN6</b> 20141000	CDM1, An IDEF1 Model of the Common Data Model
PRM620141200	Embedded NDML Programmer's Reference Manual
<b>UN6</b> 20141002	ICAM Definition Method for Data Modeling (IDEF1 - Extended)
D\$620141200	Development Specification for the IISS NDML Precompiler Configuration Item
D\$620141320	Development Specification for the IISS Aggregator Configuration Item
<b>DS620141310</b>	Development Specification for the IISS Distributed Request Supervisor Configuration Item

e U.S.Government Printing Office: 1987 - 748-061/60875

A

